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Chapter 01 - Institutional Profile/Executive Summary

A Introduction

Several departments and public institutions taking charge in the course of realization of law and justice are
coming under the purview of this Ministry. Despite the subject which the Ministry has been entrusted with
has been changed from time to time, it, from the inception to date stands apex in the process of law
reforms and in facilitating for the process of administration of justice for the sake of general public. The
uniqueness of this Ministry is the Chief Accounting Officer holding responsible for two Expenditure Heads
of 110 and 228.

The purview of the Ministry includes the implementation of important laws which inter alia consist of laws
pertaining to matters in respect of criminals and as well as the laws conducive to the protection of the civil
rights of the entire citizen of the country. The Ministry thus involves in the introduction of new laws and
the amendments to the existing laws in line with the contemporary needs of the country. Further, the
Legal Draftsmen’s Department coming under the purview of the Ministry of Justice engages in a formidable
task by way of drafting legislations responding to the requests made by other public institutions while the
Attorney General’s Departments provide legal advice and issue certificate of constitutionality in respect of
legal matters.

One of the other responsibilities with the Ministry holding accountable is to facilitate for the administration
of justice and to protect the independence of the judiciary. The Ministry extends its fullest corporation to
the Judicial Services Commission for the Court Administration. The Ministry of Justice provides 221 Courts
and 39 Labour Tribunals in 34 judicial zones already published in the Gazette with necessary infrastructure
facilities. In this effort, the Ministry is involving in maintenance of court buildings, renovation and
refurbishments and construction of new building on exigencies. The Ministry is also engaged in the
provision of residential facilities, construction and maintenance of official residences enabling the judicial
officers to discharge their duties with dignity and independence. Moreover, the Ministry is also responsible
for the provision of telecommunication and transport.

Avoidance of delays in the process administration of justice is prioritized by the Ministry as its one of the
responsibilities. In order to cope with backlog of courts cases, their exists and alternative dispute resolution
mechanism against the litigation where the Mediation Boards Commission, the Department of Debt
Conciliation Board, the International Arbitration Centre etc. coming under the purview of the Ministry play
and important role. Scientific evidence testified by the Government Analyst Department are vitally
important in assisting the realization of administration of justice.

In an attempt to provide equal access to justice for all citizens, the legal Aid Commission renders a great
volume of work specially focusing its attention on the poor who are unable to seek legal redress. The
National Authority for the Protection of Victims of Crimes and Witnesses encourages the witnesses to
adduce evidence so that the criminals may be convicted based on the evidence. Further, the Ministry
takes the charge of administration matters pertaining to Inquirer into Sudden Deaths, Commissioner for
Oaths and Sworn Translators.
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2 Vision, Mission, Objectives of the Institution

Vision

Efficient system of administration of Justice, Law reform to respond to societal needs in keeping
with global advancements and the aspirations of the people.

Mission

+ Formulation and implementation of policy plans and programmes aimed at the efficient
and meaningful administration of justice

+ Law reform for greater recognition, protection and promotion of the rights of the citizens

Objectives

» To strengthen the machinery for administration of Justice

** To promote Law Reforms and enact laws.

s Strengthening alternative dispute systems.

» To increase efficiency and quality assurance of the Departments and Institutions which

are coming under the Ministry of Justice, Human Rights and Legal Reforms

1.3 _As per the Gazette Extraordinary dated 09.08.2020, areas of priorities assigned to the
Ministry.

e Removing ambiguities in the Constitution and amending the Constitutional provisions to
ensure sovereignty of the people, national security inclusive of economic development,
human rights, rule of law and sovereign state of the country.

e Effecting necessary reforms to match country’s laws with the international law in a manner
that the national identity and sovereignty are protected.
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e Formulating and implementing a programme in coordination with all, institutions to effect
amendments to obsolete laws, procedures, Acts and Ordinance.

e Development of infrastructure and human resources required for the judicial sector and
formulating appropriate methodologies by adopting advance technology to prevent law’s
delays.

e Empowering the Mediation Boards process alternative to litigation so that civil disputes could
be settled without resorting to Courts.

e Providing latest knowledge and technical know-how training on law enforcement procedures
and mechanisms to relevant personnel.

e Coordination with the Information Technology related institutions for the introduction of
digital technology to improve coordination between judicial system and related agencies.
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1.5 Departments under the Ministry

Attorney General’s Department

Legal Draftsman’s Department

Department of the Law Commission of Sri Lanka
Government Analyst’s Department

Department of Debt Conciliation Board

ok wnNneE

Registry of the Supreme Court

1.6 Institutions coming under the Ministry

Head - 110
1. Mediation Boards Commission
2. Training Institute for Non Judicial Officers
3. International Arbitration Centre (Guarantee)Ltd
4. Legal Aid Commission
5. Sri Lanka Judges’ Institute
6. National Authority for the Protection of Victims of Crime and Witnesses
7. Office for National Unity and Reconciliation
8. Office of Missing Persons
9. Office for Reparations
10. Quazi Courts and Quazi Board of Appeal
Head - 228
Office of the Secretary Labour Tribunals
Superior Courts Complex Board of Management
* Law College

Sri Lanka Law College also has been gazetted under this Ministry. But Funds are not allocated by
Head No.110 or 228
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1.7

171

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

Details of the Main Projects

Social Cohesion and Reconciliation Project (SCORE)

Name of the Project : Social Cohesion and Reconciliation Project (SCORE)

Donor Agency : USA

Estimated Cost of the Project: USD 19 Mn

Project Duration : 2018 - 2023

Nature of Funding : Promote a cohesive Sri Lanka identity , Reduce socio-economic disparities
, Enhance community resilience

1.7.2 Justice Reforms Programme (JURE)

Name of the Project : Justice Reforms Programme (JURE)
Donor Agency : USAID

Estimate Cost of the Project : EUR 18 Mn

Project Duration: 2022 - 2026

Nature of Funding : The overall objective of the project will be to contribute to a more

independent judiciary and an improved and responsive justice system in Sri Lanka. The project will

be implemented by UNDP and UNICEF at national level with specific focus in select provinces. The

desired objectives will be achieved through the following outcome areas; a) Improved access to

justice for all, b) Improved accountability, transparency, and credibility of the justice system and c)

Improved efficiency and quality of justice for citizens.

1.7.3 Efficient and Effective Justice Project (EEJ)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

1.74

Name of the Project : Efficient and Effective Justice Project (EEJ)

Donor Agency : USAID

Estimated Cost of the Project : USD 19 Mn

Project Duration: 2022-2026

Nature of Funding: Strengthening the Administration of Justice — improving case
management practices, court management systems and tools, promoting alternative
dispute resolution and improving public information and community engagement, Capacity
Building of the Judicial Sector — improving quality of legal education, capacity building of
judicial and non-judicial personnel

Strengthen Capacity Building of Forensic Drug Analysis in the Criminal Justice System in
SL

Name of the Project : Strengthen Capacity Building of Forensic Drug Analysis in the
Criminal Justice System in SL

Donor Agency : KOICA

Estimated Cost of the Project : USD 4 Mn

Project Duration : 2021-2024

Nature of Funding : Enhance the capabilities of the Department of Government
Analyst in the analysis of Narcotic Drugs in order to provide timely and reliable reports
requested by law enforcement authorities in Sri Lanka
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1.7.5 Strengthening Reconciliation Processes in SL

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

Name of the Project : Strengthening Reconciliation Processes in SL
Donor Agency : EU
Estimated Cost of the Project : EUR 1564000
Project Duration : 2020 -2022
Nature of Funding : The overall objective of the project is to contribute to strengthening

Sri Lanka's reconciliation process. The specific objectives that Government, Non-Government and
grassroots organizations take joint responsibility in addressing key elements of the reconciliation
process through an effective and coordinated mechanism

1.7.6

Supporting Effective Dispute Resolution (SEDR) Mediation Board Commission

Name of the Project : Supporting Effective Dispute Resolution (SEDR) Mediation Board
Commission

Donor Agency : EU

Estimated Cost of the Project: EUR 7 Mn

Project Duration : 2020 - 2024

Nature of Funding : The overall objective of SEDR project is "to strengthen dialogue
between the people and the state thereby contributing to the resolution of critical
underlying causes of conflict and prevention of escalation of local disputes"”, while the
specific objective is "improved dispute resolution service for both individual and
community level grievances".

Construction of 2889 Rain Water Harvesting Tanks in Jaffna District

Name of the Project : Construction of 2889 Rain Water Harvesting Tanks in Jaffna District
Donor Agency : Indian High Commission

Estimated Cost of the Project : SLR 299,011,991

Project Duration : signed for 3 years (2017) extend - 2023

Nature of Funding : Construction of 2889 Rain Water Harvesting Tanks in Jaffna District
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Chapter 02 - Progress and Outlook

Special achievements, Challenges and Future Goals

By the Gazette Extraordinary published on 09.08.2020 in pursuance of the National Policy
Framework “Vistas of Prosperity and Splendor”, 07 areas have been assigned which the
Ministry should prioritize.

In order for taking these tasks into effect, a strategic plan has been formulated and submitted
same to the Cabinet of Ministers. In formulating the strategic plan, an in-depth analysis was
carried out focusing on the current status of the judicial sector and its impacts.

The huge backlog of court cases dragged upon in the courts of Sri Lanka results in a prolonged
period to be taken up for disposal. The number of cases pending before the courts as at
30.06.2021 amount to 982,793.

Number of Cases pending
7,513

= Supreme court

u Court of Appeal

r Civil Appellate High Court
® Commercial High Court

u Special High Court

@ High Courts (Criminal)

** District Courts

“ Magistrate's Courts

Children Magistrate's Courts

Labour Tribunals

The number of Judges for hearing those huge number of cases is 15 per 1 Million of the
population. This is very low in comparison to the international standard and may have caused to
drag down Sri Lanka in international grading. Long delays in settling court cases have discouraged
the foreign investment in Sri Lanka.

Courts No. of No. of Number of Numbe | Number of
Courts Court Cases to be r of cases per

houses solved Judges Judge

Supreme Courts 01 04 4,810 17 283

Court of Appeal 01 10 4,110 20 205

Civil Appellate High Courts 22 22 7,649

Comrnerc-lal High Court 01 03 7,513 90 509

Special High Courts 02 02 04

High Courts (Criminal) 33 44 30,637

District Courts 32 60 245,240 148 1,657
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District/ Magistrate’s Courts 50 69 -

Magistrate’s Courts 51 75 676,049 104 6,512

Children Magistrate’s Courts 02 02 1,173

Circuit Magistrate’s Courts 26 26 - - -

Labour Tribunals 39 43 5,608 29 193
Total 260 360 982,793 408 2,408

Accordingly, the Ministry is currently pursuing several strategies to promote the rule of law

through an efficient and effective dispensation mechanism.

Impact on

Assuring the rule of
law

Outcome

Establishing an efficient
and effective mechanism
for administration of
justice

e Output ™

- An adequate number of Judges
for the remaining cases

- An improved infrastructure
system

- A state of art court system

- An updated substantial and
procedural legal system

- A strong methodology for
\.alternative dispute resolution

2.1 Increase of the number of judges

Twentieth Amendment to the Constitution aims at protecting the sovereignty of the people and
the sovereign State by removing ambiguities of the present Constitution. Accordingly, after lapse
of 42 years, the number of Judges in the Supreme Court and the Court of Appeal were raised up
to 17 Judges from 11 Judges and up to 20 Judges from 12 Judges respectively resulting in the
increase of the number of Benches for Judges in the Supreme Court from 3 to 4 and in the Court of
Appeal from 6 to 10. Similarly, 49 Judicial Officers have been recruited to District and Magistrate’s
Courts and the arrangements are made for further necessary recruitments. There exists a need to
recruit 20 High Court Judges and 55 Judicial Officers next year.

Ministry of Justice Page 12



2.2 Increase of the number of courts

Upon a comprehensive study, the Committee appointed to Review the Demarcation of Jurisdiction
has submitted its recommendations to establish new courts and additional courts. Accordingly,
the provision of infrastructure facilities for the first quarter of the year 2023 is set out below.

Type of Court No of
Number
New Civil Appellate High Courts 04
Additional Civil Appellate High Courts 01
Additional Commercial High Court 01
New High Courts (Criminal) 03
Additional High Courts(Criminal) 09
New District Courts 02
Additional District Courts 06
Separate District Magistrate Courts 35
Additional Magistrate Courts 12
Additional Magistrate Courts Children 01
Magistrate’s Courts
Children Magistrate’s Courts 01
Magistrate’s Courts upgrading to District 10
Courts
Circuit Magistrate’s Courts upgrading to 07
District Magistrate’s Courts
Circuit Magistrate’s Courts upgrading to 05
permanent Magistrate’s Courts
Small scale court 32
Pre Trial court 43
Labour Tribuals 02
Total 174

In increasing the number of courts, it has been proposed to establish courts and following new
courts and it is a special measure to facilitate the approach to Justice for General Public in rural
areas.
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Courts Locations of establishing
courts

. Panadura

. Matale

. Chilaw

. NuwarakEliya
. Kandy

. Kilinochchi
. Mahiyanganaya
. Maho

. Meerigama
. Mahara

. Welisara

. Deiyandara
New District/ Magistrate’s | 1. Lahugala

New Civil Appellate High Court | 1
2
3
4
1
1
2
3
1
2
3
4
1

Courts 2. Wattegama
3
4
5
6
7
8
1
2
3
4
1
2
3

New Commercial High Court
New High Court (Criminal)

New District Court

. Thalawakele
. Morawewa

. Jayapuram

. Murukkan

. Puliyankulam
. Chettikulam
. Meerigama

. Beruwala

. Meegahathenna
. Ibbagamuwa
. Balapitiya

. Moneragala
. Hambantota

New Magistrate’s Court

New Labour Tribunal

2.3 Law reforms

To expedite the law reforms, by the approval of the Cabinet of Ministers, Sub-Committees under
mentioned have been appointed that have rendered a great volume of work.

1) Sub Committee for Civil Law Reforms
2) Sub Committee for Criminal Law Reforms
3) Sub Committee for Commercial Law Reforms

Consultative Committees have been appointed within the purview of those Sub-Committees of
Civil Law Reforms, Criminal Law Reforms and Commercial Law Reforms.

Accordingly, with effect from 2021,
e The number of Acts that are being amended are 72.
e The number of Acts that have been passed arel2.

e The number of by-laws that have been passed are 08.
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*The number of Acts that have been passed upto now are set out below.

01. Bail Amendment (Increase of Fines)

02. Penal Code (Consolidation for Care Legislation)

03. Evidence Ordinance(Consolidation for Core Legislation)

04. Convention against Torture (Increase of Fines)

05. Amendment to the Criminal Procedure Code (Duty of a Magistrate to visit Police Stations)
06. Corona Virus Disease 2019(COVID-19)(Temporary Provisions)
07. Death on Minors(Penal Code)

08. Youthful Offenders(Training Schools)(Amendment)Bill

09. Ottawa Convention

10. Amendment to the civil Procedure Code (Summons)

11. Amendment to the Judicature Act(recorder Judge)

12. Amendment to the Criminal Procedure Act (Day to Day Trial)

2.4 Digitization of the Judiciary

e Court Automation Project

A Memorandum of Understanding was signed between the Ministry of Justice, Ministry of Technology,

Judicial Service Commission and the Information and Communication Technology Agency, in February
2021 to initiate the Court Automation Project.

The Ministry of Justice has successfully started the procurement process for the Court
Automation Project which is aimed at fully - automating the court proceedings with an e-filing
system, case management system and a case transcription system. After a pre-qualification
process the Invitation for Bid (IFB) document has been issued to the pre-qualified bidders.

100 courthouses will be covered under the Pilot phase and Phase Il of the project. It is
expected to cover rest of the courthouses in the Phase Il of the project. The Information and
Communication Technology Agency of Sri Lanka provides the consultancy for this project.
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During the year 2021, Stakeholder Consultation Workshops were held with the relevant
stakeholders such as the Judicial Service Commission, Judges, Registrars, Police Department,
Prisons Department, Government Analyst Department, Bar Association of Sri Lanka etc.

Adopting an innovative approach, the pre-qualification responses were accepted online and
many meetings of the Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee as well as the Technical
Evaluation Committee were held virtually. Several stakeholder consultation workshops also
held as virtual workshops.Pilot projects are to be implemented in 10selected courts

¢ Video Conferencing Project

As per the approval of the Cabinet of Ministers, a contract was awarded to the Information and
Communication Technology Agency of Sri Lanka to setup video conferencing facility between 23
court halls and 12 prisons locations. Under this project, identified courts and prisons will be
connected through the Lanka Government Network and a video conferencing solution will be

implemented in the Ceylon Government Network space.

2.5 Infrastructure Development

Three year development plan was formulated and submitted to the Judicial Services
Commission on 01.02.2021. The approval was granted by Cab Memo/21/0305/330/09
dated 01°* March 2021.

The proposed courts and infrastructure improvement plan to the Judicial Services
Commission at the Sri Lanka Judges Institute on 26.03.2021.

Particulars of the development plan in respect of Western Province and Southern, North
Western Provinces were submitted to the Members of Parliament at the Advisory Working
Committee meeting on 03.08.2021 and 05.08.2021 respectively. Renovation of the existing
court buildings and constructing new buildings are carried out for the purpose of granting
infrastructure facilities to courts. At present, constructions of new buildings have been
identified and 49 projects for such constructions have already been started. It is an

achievement of special targets despite prevailing Covid -19 pandemic.
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Projects -Rs.30 Mn to 100 Mn

B Number of Projects

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Projects -Above Rs. 100 Mn

70 64

B Number of Projects

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2.5.1 Projects which were completed from 01-01-2021 to 31.12.2021

Expenditure
Total Cost Estimate -
Name of the Project 01.01.2021
(Rs. Mn) 31.12.2021(Rs. Mn.)
1 | Matara Court C I .
atara Court Complex 1240.79 54.54
2 | Court lex —
ourt compiex 379.50 69.59
Kilinochchi
3 | Court complex — Gampola 422.95 49.48
4 | New court building —
Walasmulla 47.69 12.95
5 | Magistrate’s Court -
Kahatagasdigiliya 102.89 i

Ministry of Justice
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Magistrate’s Court -
Medawachchiya

138.78

7.97

Magistrate’s official
residence — Anamaduwa

15.13

Repair of District/ Magistrate
Court, Chilaw

59.94

6.61

New building consists of
record room, production
room and office of
Magistrate's Court and
Water Tower, Rambadagalla

14.57

7.16

10

Production room and record
room of High Court,
Kuliyapitiya

2041

13.89

11

High court judge’s official
residence, Ambilipitiya

18.51

3.67

12

Magistrate’s official
residence, Nawula

16.31

1.02

Matara Court Complex

Kilinochchi Court Complex

Ministry of Justice
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Magistrate’sCourt -Kahatagasdigiliya

Medawachchiya Magistrate’s Court

3.5.2 Continuation Projects which are being implemented in 2021

Community
Correctional Office

2 £ 3 &
i ] (]
2 2 mL,2 2 W 5
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Court Complex - Galle | 2020- 35%
(Remaining) 5021 996.84 150 190.21
I 2018-
Court Complex, 018 2,380.5 768.13 324.44 51%
Ratnapura 2021
Construction of Court | 2019- 231.47 209.9 55.81 69%
Complex, Welimada 2021
Court Complex, 2019-
Theldeniya 5022 307.25 78.54 38.86 38%
Court Complex, 2018-
Pugoda 5022 377.8 91.44 27.11 24%
Renovation of Court 5019-
Complex, Hulftsdorp 1,203 317.19 151.37 65%
2021
Colombo
Production room,
Probation Office,
Legal Aid Office,
Community 2019-
Correctional Office 2071 26.47 11.05 5.78 95%
and Family Counseling
Office for
District/Magistrate’s
Court, Pothuvil
Production room,
Probation Office,
. . 2019-
Legal Aid Office, 5021 25.18 10.78 8.33 95%
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and Family Counseling
Office for
District/Magistrate’s
Court, Akkareipattu
Office building of 5020-
Circuit Magistrate’s 31.29 10.36 2.38 50%
2021
Court, Narammala
New court building, 2020-

o,

Wakare 5021 50.02 13.42 8.72 65%
New court building, 2020- o
Helboda 5021 51.23 9.96 10.69 67%
Magistrate’s official 2020-
residence, 19.05 8.26 10.13 95%

g 2021
Nawalapitiya
Dual official 2020- 0
Residence, Chilaw 2021 31.12 9.37 6.87 >5%

Court Complex - Galle (Remaining)

Ry

Tk |

=

X 7= ~Y A,
S iy et A
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Construction of Court Complex, Welimada

Court Complex, Theldeniya

2.5.3 New Projects which are started in 2021
1. House of Justice Project- Hulftsdorp : This project consist of four Towers

Magistrate’s Court Tower— This proposed building planned to accommodate to 17
Magistrate’s Courts and 4 Labour Tribunals. This Project started on gth April 2021. Piling
work has been completed. At the moment expenditure is Rs. 703.14 Mn.
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Proposed Magistrate’s Court Tower

II Ministry of Justice Tower : Tentative Total estimated cost is Rs.5,200Mn.
Piling Contracts has been awarded. Contractor is being mobilized the project site.
III  District/High Court Tower : Piling Contracts has been awarded.

IV Residential Tower - Designing stage. In the light of the economic situation of the
country, it has now been decided to protective halt the construction works of the proposed court
towers other than the Magistrate Court Tower, Complied with the necessary arrangement where
by no damage would be caused to the construction works already effected

[ 2 o

= £ p
- @ s g = &
S ~ g &5 99
= v oS o B
2 & e 22
~ = o3 A

02 | Court Complex - Matale 571.86 121.13 | 7%
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Magistrate’s Court, _
03 | Kantale 263.81 - | Working Progress 1%

Construction of Pre Fabricated Building - Under the Budget Proposal

Construction of new

04 | pur ding-Nikawertiya 107.95 - | Working Progress 5%
Cons.truction of new The productions are being
bulding-Puttalam

05 122 81 _ | removed for handing over the

work site
Construction of new _ .

06 | pul ding-Sammanturai 44.66 - | Working Progress 22%
Reconstructed . .

07 bulding-Manampitiya 49.97 - | Working Progress 30%
Co'nst.ruction o_f hew Land has been delayed due to

og | building —Embilipitiya 59 40 }

' problems
Construction of new : o
09 building —Kuchchaweli 73.09 - | Working Progress 25%
Construction of Court Buildings - Under the Budget Proposal
Renovation of Judicial

10 | Service Commission 112.4 - | Work has begun
Office
New court building,

1 | Dambulla e " | Working Progress 7%.
Record room of District

12 | court, Maho 35.08 " | Working Progress 5%
New.court ,building of It is too late to get the consent

13 Magistrate’s Court, 588 _ _

Bandarawela of the parties
Record room of pistrict Design plans are being
14 | Court, Kuliyapitiya 7131 ; '
' redesigned
Record room of District

15 | Court, Bandarawela 32.92 " | Working Progress 30%.
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Record room and
production room of Thi ‘oct has b
16 | = . ) . 34.66 is project has been
Circuit Magistrate’s awarded and the agreement
Court, Kalawana is being prepared.
Court building of
17 | District/Magistrate’s 104.41 Working Progress 1%
Court, Hingurakgoda
o Working Progress 1%
18 DIS’[.I'IC’[ Court, . 7457
Dehiathathakandiya
Circular Magistrate’s Soi PP
oil testing is in progress
19 | Court, Kalpitiya 58.13 & prog
District/ Magistrate’s
20 | Court, Monaragala 101.27 Working Progress 5%
New court building,
71 | Wellawaya 58 82 Working Progress 8%
Office and the record
room of the Court in i et oot
22 Nochchiyagama 34.77 Soil testing is in progress
Office building and
record room of Court Working Progress 5%
23 | in Bakamuna 32.92
District/Magistrate’s
74 | Court, Warakapola 80.62 Work has begun
Additional The productions are being
Magistrate’s Court,
25 | Chilaw 82 06 removed for prepare the
work site
Addi.tionall The productions are being
Magistrate’s Court,
26 | Marawila 101.86 removed for prepare the
work site
District/Magistrate’s
27 | Court, Kekirawa 123.85 Working Progress 2%
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Dual official residence
28 |- Kalmunei 3473 _ | Advance is paid
Distr‘ict and Soil testing is in progress
29 | Magistrate’s Court - 95.04 -
Kinniya
Under the Small Scale Project
Dual official residence
30 | Batticaloa 36.78 ~ | Working Progress 10%
Dual official residence
31 | _panadura 34.57 " | Working Progress 10%
Dual official residence
32 | _Kurunegal 39.91 " | Working P 5%
- gala orking Progress 5%
Dual official residence
33 | - Embilipitiya 34.77 - | Working Progress 25%
Dis.trict Judge’s official Land has been delayed due to
34 residence - Muththur 16.86 _
' problems
Remaining work of the
35 Community 797 _ | Working Progress 50%
Correctional Office, '
Badulla

2.5.4 Renovation Projects

Court Building that were renovated from 01.01.2021 to 30.09. 2021

Court AlloigtziimRs. Total Expenditure as

Mn at31.12. 2021Rs.Mn
01 | High Court Ampara 0.32 0.32
02 | High Court Anuradhapura 41.79 32.97
03 | High Court Awissewella 0.05 0.05
04 | High Court Badulla 5.57 4.64
05 | High Court Batticaloa 2.92 2.39
06 | High Court Colombo 160.98 134.94
07 | High Court Chilaw 3.16 3.06
08 | High Court Galle 13.32 11.96
09 | High Court Gampaha 9.47 8.87
10 | High Court Homagama - -
11 | High Court Jaffna 1.65 1.31
12 | High Court Kalmunai 0.65 0.56
13 | High Court Kalutara 8.24 7.85
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14 | High Court Kandy 5.07 4.64
15 | High Court Kegalle 10.78 10.78
16 | High Court Kurunegala 4.89 4.71
17 | High Court Matara 2.03 2.03
18 | High Court Moneragala 0.25 0.25
19 | High Court Negombo 9.94 3.89
20 | High Court Nuweraeliya - -
21 | High Court Polonnaruwa 8.89 7.81
22 | High Court Puttalam 3.36 3.36
23 | High Court Ratnapura 0.74 0.74
24 | High Court Tangalle 11.76 11.76
25 | High Court Trincomalee 0.75 0.75
26 | High Court Vavuniya 0.22 0.22
27 | MOJ*** 811.75 361.87
28 | Other Dept. 56.61 4.79

Total 1,175.16 626.52

2.5.5 The projects identified under the Court Observation Programme

With the concurrence of the Judicial Services Commission, a special programme was initiated by

the Ministry of Justice for identifying the instant repairs and needs of equipment of the courts

upon visiting and observing each court. In this programme, all the Staff-Grade Officers in the

Ministry of Justice have been deployed in Court observation. The first stage of the programme has

already been completed and the needs of articles and equipment in 10 judicial zones will be

fulfilled immediately. The Ministry of Justice has finalised calling competitive bids for purchasing

furniture and office equipment to the value of 40 Million Rupees. The second stage is now in

progress. Immediate repairs identified under this programme are effected through respective

Divisional Secretaries.

2.5.6 Human Resource Development

Accordingly, for the implementation of legal reforms and other administrative and planning

activities and for facilitating the cadre requirements in the said Division, new posts were

created as follows.
Additional Secretary (Reforms) -01
Additional Secretary (Engineering)
Director (Reforms)
Senior Assistant Secretary (Legal)
Assistant Director (Planning)
Assistant Secretary (Legal)
Assistant Director (Engineering)
Accountant (Grade |)
Assistant Director (Reforms)
Development officer

-01
-01
-02
-01
-03
-02
-01
-01
-18

Activities carried out in respect of the Departments coming under the purview of the Ministry
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e In line with the increase in the number of Judges of the Supreme Court and Court
of Appeal by the operation of the 20" Amendment to the Constitution,
arrangements were made to immediately approve the staff for the Scheduled
Service and Combined Service to facilitate the cadre requirements in the Superior
Courts that resulted in appointment of 45 KKS and 20 Drivers on contract basis on
exigencies of service.

e Measures were taken to obtain following special approvals by way of submitting a
Cabinet Memorandum urging the urgent need to fill the vacancies in the Primary
Service Category fallen in Courts and Departments coming under the purview of
the Ministry.

» To attach multipurpose development assistants for 225 KKS posts and 66 Court
Security Guards. (Such attachments have already been made.)

» To recruit 16 Fiscal Matrons and 10 Fiscal Peons in the primary service category.

» To recruit 24 Drivers fallen vacant in the Departments coming under the Ministry.

» To grant permanent status to of 45 KKS and 20 Drivers recruited on contract basis
to the Superior Courts.

e Arrangements were made to approve the posts of Research Officers to provide necessary
support to functions of the Judges of the Commercial High Courts.

e Steps were taken to increase the number in the post of Additional Solicitor General,
Deputy Solicitor General, State Attorney, Court Clerks, Stenographer and Maintenance
Assistant in the Attorney General’s Department.

e Measures were taken to establish an Internal Audit Division for the Superior Courts
Complex Board of Management and to obtain approval for attachment of necessary cadre
to the Division.

e Actions were taken to obtain approval for 305 posts of Development Officers under the
Mediation Boards Commission to enhance the provision of services at regional
administration.

2.7 Restoration of co-operation and co-existence between nation
Steps have been taken to strengthen the system of co existence, to create a National

Reconciliation Plan and to expedite the payment of compensation for missing persons.
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2.7.1. Programmes conduct by National Integration

Programme Name of the Revised Expenditure/R | Number of
Project Allocation — eleased Projects
2021 Rs.Mn Provision Up to | Implemented
Sept. 2021
Rs.Mn.
1. | Implementation | 1.1 Granting 2.53 29
of Coexistence | Provision for
Programme coexistence
Societies 14.31
1.2Art and 0.56 01
Culture
1.3 Empowering 5.19 36
Marginalized
Children
2. | Reconciliation 2.1 Economic 7.91 76
Focused Empowerment
Economic Programme
Empowerment | 2.2 Social 50 15.09 21
and Social Infrastructure
Infrastructure Development
Development
Project
3. | Rehabilitation 3.1 Providing 1.64 16
Focused assistance of low
Economic income families
Empowerment | of Missing
and Social Persons
Infrastructure 3.2 100 4.00 03
Development Infrastructure
Project (REEP) Development
3.3 Uplifting the 4.30 72
livelihood of
women headed
families
4. | District 1.06 0 -
Reconciliation
Committee
Total 76.87 41.22

2.7.2. Office for National Unity and Reconciliation

The following programmes and projects have been implemented through this office.

e Education for reconciliation
e Higher education for reconciliation
e Reconciliation through art and culture
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e Psychosocial support project

e Viruliya Shakthi for families of war heroes

e Conflict transformation

e Media and communication

e Reconciliation through economic engagement programme

2.7.3 Office for Missing Persons

OMP Members have held 08 Board meetings in 2021 and discussed strategic developments of the
OMP. The Board of the OMP decided to open its 5™ Regional Office in Killinochchi in order to
enable easy access to the OMP for families and it was opened on 12.08.2021

The OMP revisited all the documents in6025 files (phasel) and categorized into three major
phases in order to give priority. The first phase of the priority consists of cases between 2000-
2021, and assessed the numbers based on the date of missing reported, gender, location, nature
of the incident, and administrate district of the missing person

2.7.4 Office for Reparation

The polices and guidelines prepared by the office of preparation have been approved by the
cabinet on 17 ™ August 2021 and arrangements have been made to submit them to Parliament
under section 22(3) of the compensation Act and publish them in the Gazette.

2.7.5. Access to Justice Mobile Service

To solve the problems of the people, the Ministry of Justice conducted mobile services covering all
districts of the Northern Province from 26.01.2022 to 30.01.2022

The next phase will be mobile service covering all provinces including East, Central and Southern
Province.

2.8 Establish a mechanism for resolving strong alternative disputes.

The Progress of the Mediation Board Activities as follows

Description Number of
disputes

The number of disputes pending at the beginning of the year 2021 45,347
The number of disputes lodged during the period from 01.01.2021 102.498
t0 31.12.2021 ’
Grand Total 147,845
Number of disputes discussed and settled 43,574
Number of disputes discussed and non - settled 16,668
Number of disputes that could not be negotiated due to non 41221
attendance ’
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Rejections 2,150
Withdrawal 6,816
Total number of disputes completed 110,429
Total number of disputes carried forward 37,416

The Mediation Boards Commission has to date established 09 Mediation Board Panels for Special
Categories of Disputes (Lands) in 07 Districts apart from the arrangements which are now put in place to
establish further Mediation Board Panels for Special Categories of Disputes (Lands) in such other
07Districts. Moreover, preliminary activities are now being arranged to commence Mediation Board

Panels for Special Categories of Disputes (Finance) in 05 Districts to mediate financial disputes.

The Dept Conciliation Board has decentralized the services of the Department and established Regional

branches in Galle, Gampaha and Kurunegala

Performance of 01.01.2021 to 31.12.2021 :

Details Numbers
No. of pending applications brought forward - 01.01.2021 1,103
No. of new applications 53
No. of applications received for review 02
Total No. of applications 1,158
No. of applications settled 23
No. of applications dismissed 14
No. of applications reviewed 06
No. of applications on which certificates were issued 0
No. of applications withdrawn 05
Total 48
No. of Applications pending by the end of 31.12.2021 1,110
2.9 Strengthen institutions that make the Judicial process more efficient
2.9.1.Activities of the Attorney General’s Department
Performance of each Division from 1% January 2021 to 31.12. 2021 is as follows:
Type of cases 8 _é "
g g2 et
Files B/F from | O Q3 s g
Category of Cases O » = | € d|je @
020 |z 23 |8EgQES
R
S28 2242 28
Civil Division 1,628 3,209 589 4,248
State Attorney’s Division Civil cases 11,494 402 307 11,589
Criminal Division 7,397 3,501 4,113 6,390
Supreme Court Division SC FR,SC Writ,
SC, SD SC 847 477 229 1,095
Contempt of
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2.9.2

Court
Corporation Division Judicial litigation
including labour 6,928 2,518 1,312 8,134
Tribunals
Child Abuse Division Child Abuse 4,719 2,073 4,557 2,235
Public Petition Division Public Petitions 515 1,762 1,019 1,258
Total 33,510 13,942 | 12,126 34,949
Issuing of government analyst’s Report
Issuing Government Analyst's Report
17,000
15,000 14171
//\14,673
13,000 / \
11,000 11,687 \
9,000
\ 7,618
7,000
5,000 T T : .
2018 2019 2020 2021
No. of Cases No. of Cases No. of Cases
. . . Reported | No. of Cases not
Section Remaining as Received 01.01.2021- R ted t
at 01.01.2021- e Zzo;zezoazs:
01.01.2021 31.12.2021 31.12.2021 o
Narcotic, drugs and 5,873 13,358 17,841 1,390
psychotropic substances
Firearms and Ballistics 436 276 491 221
Explosives & Fire 427 433 779 81
Investigation
Forensic Toxicology 1,994 2,211 2,822 1,383
Forensic Serology and DNA 3,231 1,385 2,049 2,567
Questioned Documents 596 659 80
Examination 143
Computer Forensic 1,018 543 683 878
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Forensic Miscellaneous 537 419 591 365

Liquor 741 4,800 5,149 392

Liquor & Tobacco 270 1,691 1,769 192

Samples of Food under Food - 1,768 1,747 21

Act

Miscellaneous Foods 03 1,793 1,748 48
Total 14,673 29,273 36,328 7,618

2.9.3 Providing Legal Aid

Description of Cases to which the Legal Aid Commission has Rendered their Service from

2021.01.01 to 2021.09.30.

Description of Cases

Number of Cases

Number of cases carried forward from the 36,567
year 2020 to 2021

Number of new cases filed 8,059

Total cases prevailed as at 31* December 44,626
in the year 2021

Number of cases closed 6,488

Number of cases carried forward 38,138
Total counseling cases 81,455
Total Services in the year 2021

44,626+81,455=126,081 126,081
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It is therefore intended to take all possible measures necessary for enhancing the efficiency and
effectiveness in the judicial sector even amidst the challenging circumstances which currently
prevail in the country.

Wasantha Perera
Secretary
Ministry of Justice
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Chapter 03 — Overall Financial Performance for the year ended 31**December 2021

3.1 Statement of Financial Performance Head - 110
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3.2 Statement of Financial Position
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3.3 Statement of Cash Flows
Head - 110

9

0£6°SSE080°T 1S9°0€9°600°T () suonesdd(y 103 pasangsip yse)) [ejo 1,
8EY col'6 SOL6LE Y sjudwAe ] 1soda(g
129°960°9¢ SI8Y6I'HT SJUSWIABJ QOUBAPY
€ESHP901 880°¢€8'8 Amseai], 0} uawapag Jsarduy
9S0°T91°6¢£C 8T8TLOLE SPEaH Y1 JO J[BYaq UO PaLINdUL njIpuadxs]
615°108°08¢ LT9°66T S0F SJUdWARJ I9JSURL], 29 SAIPISqNS
€L L6V VOY 885°058°6CS sjudwike Sunerad( 2y s)uswNjoWs] [BUOSID]
10§ PIsANGSIP YS&) - Ssar]

£6LF69°60T° 1 9r0°698°SLT'T (V) suoneradQ woay pajesduss yse)) [ejo,
6L6°989°9 960°v€8° 11 PaA1a2aY Nsoda(g
886°187°6€ 080°60L°1T DOUBAPY WOIJ SALIDA0IIY
000 €L1°SET°1 000°6€0°161°C paALaoay Jsaidu
- - SPEAH 2NUIAY JAYIQ) JO J[BYQ UO PIIIS[0)) SNUIAIY
9T8'TSE8T 0L8°98T°1¢C s1d1000y] anuaAY UON
- . 1j0ig

- - SASUIDI'] PUB SABUI] ‘SIUL ‘S9,]
- - s1d1309y] Xe ] [e10].

SINTANOY Supeldd() Wwoay SMo[,] yse)
S sy
0207 120¢

[enpy

[T0T 12quIddR( (I € PIPUd POLId] dY) .10)
SMO[ Yse)) Jo Jududle)§
SN[ JO ANSTUIA]
D-VOV

Page 42

Ministry of Justice



(F98°8€€ 621)

(P6£°8€T997°1)

798°8€€ 671

P6£'8€T'99T°1

¥98°8€€°6T1

P6E 8ET99T'1

£98°8E€°6T1

S6£°8ET 9971

(D-()=(r) SHLLIALLDY ONIONVNIA IWO¥A MOTA HSVD LiAN

() SaBIADOY SuuRULY] 10§ PISINGSIP YSE)) [BI0
SBUIMOLIOE] 131210, jO JuduIsEdoy

s3uimoliog [8007 jo Judswkeday

*A0f pasinqgsip ysv) - ssa’]

(H) san1AndY Sunueul] wo.uy pajeiduds yse)) [ejo],
PIATIIIY SuBID)

s3ummounrog ugioio,]

SBUIMOLIOE [B007]

SINTANDY FUDEURI] WOIJ SMO[] (S€)

@) + O )=() SALLIALLDV
INHILSAANI ® ONILVIAJO NOUA SMOTA HSVD LAN

(@-(@= )STLLIALLOV ONLLSTANI WO¥A MOTd HSVD LAN

() SaNIANDY SunsoAu] 10§ pasangsip yse)) [¢1o .
JUSWISAAU]
YO JO uonIsmbay 29 S19sSY [BIISAYJ JO UONONISUO)) 10 ISLYIIN ]

:10J PISINGSIp USE) - SS9']

(@) sa01AdY SunssAuy wo.y pajesdudd yse)) [ejo ],
SUIPUAT UQ WO} SILIDA0IY

S19SSY [BIISAY JO I[BS 29 SPARI0I AININSIAI(]
SpuspIAI(Q

1S2193U]

SINTANDY SUIJSIAU] WOIJ SMO[] Yyse,)

(@)-(V)=( D)STLLIALLDYV ONLLVIAdO IWOUA MOTA HSVD LiAN

Page 43

Ministry of Justice



*ZT oquiojo)
amsnrjo Ansiuy
iunoooy jo1yd
s_p;wwa‘.aeg.m%a
DaweN
(9oueUL ) JOUOISSTWIWIOY) /(2dUBUL]) J0JIII(]
/WUBIUNODDY JOIYD) H2LJ(O [eIoURUL] JOIYD)

DU ([ € 1€ St duUE[Ry Yse) Suiso])
Arenuep 10 € se ddueeq yse) sutuad(
() + (D) =01 yse) uryudmwdA0 JON

Page 44

Ministry of Justice



Head — 228

LLI'0ES OPS 9L PO 08F°800°LT
99T T19°GLL'S 8EL'6TOHLSIL
8LV 0TL'YLT 98€°88L 8%
0€0°€69°€T1 000°000°8€8°1
789°81T'89 619°8€9°¢S
16V°€L8°0S 8TIvIv 8t
0ETEIFLYT'L £€S°60L 8TH L
6V8°SYT'ELT'ST SE0°067°€8€°61
17L961°508°8 0L9°€EL6FI 0T
916°L0S°9€€ 6T 11T
000°0€L0€T°L 000°00S‘7€0°L

T61°118°006°T

Sq
0707
pajelsayy

J-VOVv

[enpy

EVS 9L LSL ]

s
1207

(g) suonesadg oy pasangsip yse) [ejo],

sjudwie  Jisoda(y

sjudwAe dUBAPY

Ansear] o1 Juowanag 1saxduwy

SPEIH YO uo aumipuadxyg

SIUSWAR J9JSURI], 2 SAIPISqNS

swawkeq SunesadQ 2 syuswnjoury [BUOSID]
*10J PIsINGSIP yse) - ssor]

(V) suoneisadQ wouy pajerouss yse) [ejo],

PIAIIY Nsoda(y

AOUBAPY WOIJ SALIDA0IDY

PIA122aY 1sa1duuy

SPESH 49410 Y} WOy PaIdd[[0)) aNUIAY

(uauntedap

UONIIID WO PAAIdRL Isaxduwir ans parmasun Ui m )s1d1220y anUIADY UON
1jold

SISUIDIT PUE SA[BUD ‘SAUL] ‘S99,

s1d100ay xe ] [el0]

SIPIANDY BUNeId_d( Woaj SAoj] |se)

1207 19quadd(] , [€ PIPUD PoLIdg 3y 10y

SMO[ Yyse)) JOo JuduIdje)g
UONELSIUIWPY S}N0)) - §77-PRIH

Page 45

1ce

try of Justi

nis

M



9
X} Squicioy 87 /¢o)ccoc
3onsnr jo Ansiug &
u:wa::w..uu< ww_.”___“\uc (92ueuL]) 12U0ISSTIIWOY) /(ddlieut g) 1030011(]
jeAeuewey Wa'WY AUBIUNODIY JOIYD) /130113 [BIOURUL] JAIY))
(zLo'siL‘zeL'n) (1£9°608‘pL£T)
TLY'STLTELY 1€9°608'PLET

TLY'STL'TEL T

1€9°608PLET

TLYSILTELT

1€9°608'bLE T

QIR | ([€ € S Ddueleg yse) Suiso])

Aignuep 10 1€ se dueeq yse) Suiuadg
(r-(9) =01 ysed urjuswdop Joy

(-(H)=(r) SALLIALLOYV HNIONVNIA NOYA MOTA HSVD LIAN

(1) sauiApoy Sunueury 10} pasangsip yse) [ejoJ,
syuawie  ysodacg

s3uimoniogy usioio,] jo juswkeday

s3uimollogy [e207] Jo Juswikedayy

0] pasingsip iysv.y - sso7

(H) sanaoy Sunueuly wouy pajesousd yse)) |ejoy,
PRAIROY SjueIn)

s3uimouiog ugiaio

s3uimouiog (207

SANMIANDVY QUIDRURIT UI0IT SMOT T TSP,

@) + Q)=(n)
SHLLIALLOY LNAWLSIANI ¥ ONILVYAJO WOUA SMOTA HSV) LAN

(D= )SALLIAILOV ONILSTANI WOYA MOTA HSVD LAN

(F) san1andy Suysaaug 1oy pasangsip yse) [ejo,
Jo uomisinbay 29 sjassy [earskyq jo uonINIISUOY) 10 dseyding
*10J PIsINqsIp yse) - sso|

(@) samAnay Suysaaug wouy pajessuas yse) [ejo .
QOUBAPY WOJJ SALIDA0Y

SUIpUST UQ WO} SALIDA00AY

$19SSV [BIISAYJ JO d[RS 29 SPa2d0I] AINISIAL(

spuapIAIq
umv._vﬁ:—

SINIANOY SUNSIAUT WoTj SMO[] §se)

(8)-(V)=(D)STLLIALLOV ONILVHYEdO WOUA AMOTA HSVD LAN

Page 46

Ministry of Justice



3.4 Notes to the Financial Statements Head- 110

k14

(1)-a0N

yunoury [£30 ],

008t PasSISSE UDA 10U SBY SSO[ YL 61'80'1TOT UO [€LE YN dA ‘OU AJOIYDA A} 0} PASNED JUIPIIIY T
00t'S (Z10Z'01°11 ) BAIT RIBMNN - MOJFUNG 12112 01 Buojaq
) §3s5€) Jo- SISSOY JO IIMEN Aq SISED 91) JO UONEIISSE] )
ELTEEY
00t's wnowy | SIRAA O 4940
I S9SB)) JUON 0S6'+8 s o
,=5€_< . 9L T 10000ST sy EENY6)
sase)) JO'ON S1B2K 0]-¢ 00€°1 1 € 00000§T  sY¥ wopg
0SS'6L unowy SIBAA e
01 sase) JooN| MY Ul s (&S] 5 JoON

A8} 05 J[qUIIX0IIT 10 JJO PIATE A\ /5)0 UINITIAY 9q OF poy

170°P0L

01 [L20A B

OsP'6S
0S1°11Z
00L°L9
I8P SII
(IYACTS
00L°L1

000°0T

POAIIAI Uad

U WIPED 0URINSU] CT'TT ITOT U0 SLSH Y dA OU I[IILAA ) G} PISNBI WIPISIY ()]
PAAI2D1 UIIQ SBY WIRID JOURINSU] 6T |1 [TOT UO £THT Y dM 'OU IIIYAA Y} 0} PISNED JUIPINY ‘6

PIAIDIAL UDIQ SBY WIRD dOUBINSU| €()

1'1TOT U0 9S6€ SH dA\ 'O J[D1Y2A 341 01 P:

PIAIRDI UdIQ SBY WIRID dOURINSU (€01 [TOT UO SY6L UM UM OU JDIYIA Y1 01 PISNED JUIPIDY [

PAAI2DAI UDQ SBY WIRD DOUBINSU]  £()'90)" [TOT UO §861 OU J[IIYIA YY) O) PASNED JUIPIIY §

PAAI02] U2AQ sBY U

9 20URINSU] 60 €0 1TOT UO ELSH AN dA\ “OU J[IIYDA Y] 0} PISNED JUIPINY ‘¢

PIAIRDDI UBDG SBY WIBID JOUBINSUL €710 [TOT U0 6801 dN dA\ “OU S[IIYIA DY) O} PASNED JUIPIY

008°Cl1 PAAIDDAI UDI SBY WIRID AOURINSUL §' [ [TOT UO OSTI-dN d AL ‘OU JIIYDA 3y} O) PASNEd JUIPIIIY '
0gL e
08T'1€
(6571 95€8) JOON
INEA
10 +0L 0l (2
€999 8 10°000°ST ¥ A0
00L°LE [ 00000°6T  's¥ Mmojeg
sy S35€) JooN A

Junowy [¥0 [

(O]

SAIANIY [euoneadd() - [() 1 IPLL B ON dwwesFoag

RUSAL JO ANSIUI @ Ansturpy 011 : ON peag] danyipuadxy
(11 4" PUE 90| "Y' +pun sassor])
SIOATEAN PUE 535507 JO JUIUIIIEIS

Page 47

Ministry of Justice



(a4

gT \dc \ T @6 31
(dourul]) 1duoISSILIWO )
/(2dUBULY) JOWIIANBIUNOIOY JDIY )/ JADIJ() [RIDURUL JAIYD)

1

0S6'tr8 1 1oL

= PISSISSE UG 10U SBY SSO[ YL 80'E0'LIOT UO SHOS-Vd dM "OU I[IIYIA Y] 01 PASNED JUIPIY | |
- PISSASSE U2Q JOU SBY SSO| YL 9O0'TI'S10T UO £ELE-YN dM “OU JIIY2A 31 01 Pasned JUIPINY 0]
- PASSASSE UDQ 10U SBY SSO[ YL 90'10°0T0T UO L8TI-Hd dA\ "OU DDA DU} 0F PASNEd JUIPINIY ¢
- PISSISSE UAIQ 10U SBY SSO| YL [T01'610T UO [LL8-Ad dM OU JDIYIA Y} 0} PISNED JUIPIIY ']
i PISSASSE UG Jou SeY SO YL, OF'TI [TOT UO €£11 Y “OU DIYIA Ay 0) PASNEd JUIPIY /. .
- PAsSASSE Udaq Jou sey SSO| YL, STTI'ITOT U0 OSTI-dN dAN OU JJDIYdA Y} 0} PASNED WAPIDY 9

e

00€°LE pos

SE U22Q J0u sy SSO[ YL 8TTI 1TOT UO TELT-UN dA OU J[IIYIA DY) OF PASNED JUIPIIOY

001°1 PSSIsSe Uaaq 10U Sy SSOJ YL SO'[ 1'1TOT UO TYLS-TY 'OU IIYIA A} 0) PISNED JUIPIAIY

-«

0S€°9¢ PISSASSE UIG JOU SBY SSO| YL 90'01 1TOT UO 9TLEYN dA\ ‘OU J[IIYIA Y} 0) PISNED JUIPIDY

Page 48

Ministry of Justice



8v
&d\ lao\ 7Toc e
(9oueUl,]) JOUOISSIWIWO))

/(3duRUL]) 1010211(]AUBIUNOQY JRIYD)/ JAJJO) [BIOURUL JAIYD)

=

“JeuLIOl Iy Ul nuv:_w: 3G PIOUS 60 [ ¥ Jopun SIdAleM pue Sassof 22if10 Sue £Jud (120N Ul PIUNOIIE 3G O SIOATEA PUP $35S0| SUIPN|AXT] - JJON

[ejor
9
S
4
1IN - €
A
C
I
A U U R A
3o SSOT JO aanjeN
j00q 3y} wo.y UIJLIAM JOU SEM jooq 130 udLIM
J30 Auam a0j [eaoaddy | yorym premioy | ayy woay jjo JOU SEM YIIYAL
JO "ON QUIYNY PaLLIB) ddue[Ry | UdNLIM IN[BA | SILIIA0IY SSO[ JO an[eA uereq SurwadQ

1IN
I'N

Usy)onjep

(1)-a30N

ABIX3Y) SULINP 60T ¥ A 19PUN SILI9A091 PUE Y00( I} UI0.L} JJO IJIAM JO JUIWIDIEIS

1eloL
11 A N ik 10°000°ST "S¥ 410 )
PR 8 g e aes s 00°000°ST '$¥ Mojag o
$ISE)) JO "ON anjeA

Te3X9Y) SULNp 60 " A 19PUN SIIATEA PUE SISSO] JO JUILIIIEIS

(o]

I

SINIANDY [euonesdd(Q - [() : IPLL % ‘ON dJwweiSosg

SULIOJIY UOSLIJ 2 920SN(* JO AXSIUTIA] : AIJSIUIA] o011

SH0O0( W01} JJO 9JLIM JO JUOMIIE)S

1 ON peoy aanjyipuadxyy

Page 49

Ministry of Justice



6%

L \Ao )T g

WOMIPHLY) JQUOCISSTHUNGS )

A@suruLy) 10121 Auefuno DY JAIY)/ 1D1J() [BIOURULY Ja1Y)

PaAIAI

1193q 10U JARY SAJIAIIS 10 Sjasse JUEAJ|21 Y] LM:CS__M “1apA Sununoooe dandadsas AWy m:::U SIDIAIIS pue Vﬂ.osw urejqo 03 Japlo u saiued [BUIAIND AU} Y)Im 0) Ul paIdud uaaq aAey yaym SIUWIDITE UMM IO SIORIIUOD IV SUdUNIWWO )

1234 3ununodde dA1dadsaL A m:::—v PAAIIDAI U3 AARY S10R1IU0D uondNIISu0d 0} Buiurepad s20

3S PUE SISSE 10 S2DIAL3S “SPooT yBnoy[e ‘saned 1UA[R1 3Y) 01 IPEW U3aq 10U AARY SJUAWAR YIIYM JO SUOLIBSURI) 218 SII qel]

SaIR ] ARAL €
spieog Aioimeig/suonesodio) awis ‘g
SuaWRdI(] WUDWLIAAOD/SANSIUIY |

smojjoj se Ajpreredas paziuooal aq pinoys sanijiqer |/siuawiked Jo INJeN 5

IIN

1810 ], puean)

L],

(Santeq aealld) s1o410 ¢

[eicy,

spreog] Aieimes suonelodio) awig 7

©oL

JUDWILIRGI(] TUAWILISAOD)/SILISIUTA *|

(§)-(r)=(9) (s) () (€) (©)-(D=(2) (1

(*sy) duejeg (s) ('sa) aeq |(sy) uepey (sya) Apo) |3po) | apo) |1aleay
% Anpqery | yunowy | % S 5 12foay |dwweadoay | peay | aeq
Anpqery 2 Apqery usugiuwo) Hudwpwwo)) |dueur [ wayy (g | gqng

pasiAdy A

1qer

Judw
nuwo)

UOHNISUL/UOSIIJ YY) JO JWEN]

SELERIS PLysiAusunaedag/Lnsturp A aanpuadxy enads jo aw

QI JS[E I S SAPIIGEIT PUB SJUIWIIUIWO)) JO JUIWI)B)S
(1) aroN

DPLL B ON dwwea3oa g
(0N PEIH 2amipuadxiy

Page 50

try of Justice

nis

M



oS

= i & - UBUAUIE P )
098°p€ L99°S1€ I £0€1 0 4 sanpnng % SBuppng Suedwo) J01EA|g 09PN D'V
S1E9% 00$°€Z8°¢ 11 [4ira| 0 G ong einder §O'dW
£0b°LE 00$°€T8°S 8 [ra! 0 4 [ong aue) oy iseief
(Sanae g ABALLY) SIYO €]
LTTI19 [LIUA B
00v'z¢ - 07-60§T 0 Z UOANISUO)) MaNP Sunyei( PUNIWEGEYMS
0£1°0¢ 000°sLy I Lovl 0 4 121eM pue ANdLIdA| pieog 1M
UsTULY 000°sLY 1 €0b1 0 z 120 pue N3 pieog A1oL2| uojka))
00T 000°SLY 11 £0r1 0 T 1a1em pue Q19103 [19UNO)) UBGIN BOMENBPOD)
ST9SL 00S°€T8°S 1 (e 0 (4 [ong panwiry pajey
spaeog A10injeyg/suonerodio) Nwig ‘7
e
JUIUNIRAI(] JUIWUIIA0L)/SILISIUT *|
£57°'89 1810
009°61 €ERVST'L 1 1011 0 ! Buijjaael | onsawoq 201JJO SIASIUIA JO JJRIS
1I2I°Ly 00€°SES1 ] 2001 0 ! AWINAAQ 20110 SIASIUL JO JJe1S
STUAWAE] Paniooy 13410
Tesl L99°S 1 1 0p1 0 1 uonEdIINWIWO)) P11 (1ad) SHI0MIIN pueqpivolg Sojei(
(sanaed AvALLY) PO €]
8o
spaeog Li0)meig/suoneiodio) NwiS 7
R [L20A N
JUduIRdI(] JUIWIULIIA0)/SILYSIUTEY *|
ANSIUTEY 243 JO DO 10-10-01 1
(sy)
s ©pe | omotd
*s¥) Junowy dd Jo suld) ‘MVMM“: ApLe) Ll wafosq 23(04, S e ) U/U0SIdJ YY) JO JWeN
(su) b uj Aewnsy z:.._ huE 5 ! Suueuly 3lq0 qns hetd Jo uondisaq v d 3 N
150)) [B10 ], 1 801112)
WNWIXep

(a1)-210N

1OV [euonenddQ -1( : IPLL ¥ "ON JwweI304g
011 :"ON PeaH 2amipuadxy

SULIOJY UOSLIJ % SN JO ANSIUTY : ALSIUI JO dweN

(€) Pue (7) $6 Y. JO SULII) UI S)UIUNIUWWO)) JO JUIWI) L)

() - SODIIGEr'] JO JUSWAIEIS

Page 51

1ce

try of Justi

nis

M



19
[L20A N
spaeog L10)nje)s/suoneaodio)) Nel§ ‘7
1810,
JuWIRdI(] JUIWLLIIA0S)/SILISIUT *|
I)TU[) UOHEIDU0IIY PUE UONEISINU] [CUONEN
SRS TUSWSTGEIS Puv UONENSIUNUPY F0-10-011
06S'tL 1e10],
wn'ze L99°666'1 1 1011 T BuijjaarL] ansawio(] PIROZ UONRIPIN 1 JO JJRIS)
815°Th L99°1¢¢ I 2001 0 £ wdwed PieOg UONBIPIN A3 JO RIS
epIO} puB WA
SHISWAR ] paniddy 131()
(sanaeg Neary) s1QQ ¢l
07'91 18101
0791 00§°TT6'E I vl 0 € UONBOIUNWIWO)) O7Id WO eyuRT LS
spaeog Aioyme)g/suonesod.io) NeI§ ‘7
1e10],
JuWIRdI( JUIWUIIA09)/SILYSIULY *|
PIEOE UONEBIPIN €£0-10-011
LIL'69F'1 18101
S6t'8C1 000°81L°I I 1011 0 < Burjaael |, snsawo(] Anstuty a1 jo jyers
1€6°608 000°+$9°¢ 1 2001 0 & AWNIAQ Snstunn ay) jo e
SIUSIARJ paniddy 12410)
110
00S'TEl - 11 60S7-8 0 z N JO UOHEASILIWPY JO uonesodio) euaseunn) (
ssaooud oy Sutuapduang
o . ” 01SN[ JO UONENSIUTWPY JO| . ) )
000°0¢1 N I 8-60<T 0 ¢ ssa001d ayy Suluayduang BYBARUBUAS I H VSN
o N A 01SN[ JO UONENSIUILPY JO|
000°sT B 1 8-605T 0 & ssao01d ayy Sutuayiduang BRI AD DN
- . A 00SN[ JO uoHeASIUILPY JO| -
091°LT ) 8 8-60ST 0 (5 ssa01d 2y Futuaduang BUIBIRIPUBYD V S N
o s L uruAUIR)N = o )
000°01¢ = 11 1002 0 4 soimpnng 7 s3uiping SUISILDAPY YU BUIYSYE(]
ST9°61 £EE'TS8 11 LE/6OP1 0 4 12410 % 113§ undag stey WH'IN
000°T (XX WA 8 LE/6OFL 0 4 1DYIO ¥ 1A A1ndag opueuRj S'dy
S91 00S9€H'€ 1 0t 0 T uonesIunNwwo ) BSEpRWLIBY(] LNURN
€10°1T 00S°9€P°€ I ol 0 (4 uonestunwwo) PYT (0Ad) SYIOMIAN puegproig] Soei(]

Page 52

try of Justice

nis

M



(4]
g
g6 fco] teot g
(30UBUL{JIUOISSIULIO )/ 20UBUI)IOJISII(]AURIUNOIIY JOIY/12013)() [BIDURUL{ JAIY )
8ST'60€'T
056'6T (LILA R
~ 1 6507 0 S SOWIRISO01] AIUISIND| BIRWINY uBwWes yejeder
-00) Jo uoneudwdu]
SIUSWIAR, ] paniddy 1310
(sanaeg earrg) sy ‘gl
00§+C SAWRISOI] OUISIXD| SITH dImjiwn,| BuBpueN
- 1 T-605T 0 N 2 :
-0 Jo uoneudWA|dwy
spaeog £101n)e)S/suone0dao)) NvIS T
1#10L
JuWIRAI(] JUIWUIIA0 ) /SILISIUIN *]
(L2 B
88L°€E £EE8I8 11 2021 0 t [2NJ [T UONBIIDU0I3Y PuB UONRIFAU] [BUOHEN “KIBIDINAS [BUOL) PPy
18H°C€ L99°991°| I 2001 0 v Juawied IS JUAWIYSIIGRIST PUB UONBIISIUIWPY Y JO JJRIS

ABpIJOH puE dWILIAQ

STUSWAR PanIddy _YI0O
(Sa11R g dEALI) SIPO €|

Page 53

Ministry of Justice



€S

Wﬂ\ﬂo\xmaawd :aeQ
(90uBUL])I2UOISS IO /(2OURUL{ )10 AUBIUNOIIY JIYD/IAII() [BIOURUL] JAIYD)

[2)0 ], puein)

eloL

[eioL

172}
o
—
s
o
m
3
S
=
2
5]
o
172
@
172]
=
=]
=
s
b
(=]
=%
2
S
&)
5
L
s
=
17
ci

LA N

Judwieda(] JUSUWILLIBAOD)/SALISIUTIA * |

(*sy) padadysuea ]

‘ON JUnNoy

3po)
Supureuly

apo)

3300 1afoag qng

103loag

Junowry nsodaq PAIJSUBLL 219M » ("S)unoddy yisoda(g 03 uoisiroag o)
SUOISIAOLJ YDIYM WOy spesap 204 Jo aemonaeg | N 21 AKIETI0 BondiiEG BuLigjsus. Jo oy 2y J& PayHuIPI
9( 0]) UOHNISUJ/UOSIdJ IY) JO JWEN
SIIANIY [euonesddQ - [0 : APLL % “ON dwweigou
011 : pedy aanjipuadxy
RSN Jo ANSIULA] © AAISIUTIA] JO dwiBN
() % (q) (€) STT U JO SwId) ur JUN0IIY JISoda(] IY) 0} PALIIJSUE.L |, UOISIAOLJ
(I1) - SANIIqEr ] JO JUdWIdIE)S
(a)-a10N

Page 54

Ministry of Justice



vS
”ﬂ,\NUNNnﬂQN BTG
(22ueUl ) 12UOISSIWIIO))
/(23UBUL{) J0I2II(/IUBIUNOSS 7 JAY))/ JAOJO) [BIOURUL] JAIY))
- =" TIN
(*sy) yunowry JyudwAe Jo danjeN 394k Jo oy *ON 19YInoA e

SINIANIY [euonedd() - [( : 3P % "ON dwmeiSoag
011 : ON peoy danyipuadxyy
DUSNL Jo ANSIUIIA : ALISIUIA]

SI3YDNO0 A SUISSIJA] JO JUIWIAIE)S
(114)-230N

Page 55

Ministry of Justice



SS

"J93.110D PUE IN.IJ ST UOHJBULIOJUI JAOQE ) JRY) AJ1)add Aqaay |

youelgy [enud) A1)

yueg ISET JO YIUO

194 j0ou sanbay)) jo anjeA [ejo |

yse)) 194 s duejeg

jueg Jad se duejey

120T “10quada(] > 3 STL'68E°18 081€206L1001 ueg; |
yueg
Csy) (sq)
(syyuour 9 spaddxa 1) 1207/T1/1€
d ok
BRASCOTd UONRIRINO0OY 1Z07/Z1/1€ J® SB Yueg 0) pajuasaag 120Z/Z1/1€ 3¢ su xooq & SE JUdURIS JunodY yueg Jo dwey _a”_ﬂw

(11A)-330N

ST0TOI'ET IO STOT/E "ON 1[I uonendQ
Pausdo SJUN0YY Yueg U0 [Z0Z/Z1/1§ € S J10day SNIEIS oY ],

usnpr Jo ANSiif = A1siurpy

NSEII ], JO SULia) ul

o1t

1 "ON PEIH danjipuadxy

Page 56

1ce

try of Justi

nis

M



Head —228

33

00700

00°02L

00°08L°1

00°0L6°ST
00009
00°000°L
00009

00°00S'¥

00°000°+
00°0L¢
00009

00°000°¢
00'005'2
00009
00°00¢

su) 5356 JoON

INEA

781966 €l [e0],

Y6t TOb L 10°000°6T
88€°P6S 8 00000°sT
(&) §5E) JoON A

Jjunowy [ejoy.

UORENSIUNIWPY SLNOY) : JRLIEIIIS PLISI( / Juauaedaq / Austurgy
(ETT 4" PUE 901 "y"J +opun sassor)
SIOATEA\ PUE S9550°] JO JUIWIAEIS

(n-330N

1ANOD HOIH AANVY
BUEPIEMIQY SWH'T 1
I¥N00 HOTH MV TIIHOD
uolays g
I¥NOD HOOIH ITIVOVI
HONVAQV TVIOAdS

]

_1-;‘ 1BSSI(] yNn'm rd |

e[y TN 11

SAUd H'IN 01

IMNOD HOH VIVOVNI AN
uoyays “d

IdNOD HOTH ATIVOV
BUISE[RUIAN N'H

BUISBIIA(] ('Y

~ o

eAuooseser y'g

I¥NOD HOIH AANV
BIRWNY UBWES "OYN

BIRWNY RYISNY | N

©

<+ N

npueseweq N'ay ¢
wiseALuy Ny |
1dN0D HOTH OGINOTOD

HAONVAQV TVALLSTA

"SISSOY JO dINIBU AQ SISEI 341 JO Uol

sy 1900
s Mopag

(1

PV [euonendQ - [0 :IPLL ¥ "ON dwweFolg
1 ON peda damyipuadxy

Page 57

1ce

try of Just

nis

M



o

11°99Z°65T

000’6

11°z6T'Ll
00°0t8°¢l
000T0°C

000ITTl

00°0LS°8
00°T6L€l

00°009°cT

0ootTel

00°08T'81

00°098°81

ooorl's
00818701

00'6£T°€T

00°€9¢°L
00€09°€

0009471

00°0LL™9

epueqg H'IN'IN

I¥N0D HOTH MV TTIHD

euypeafig W'd
aye: z—w:—umm_a

1M

ayeqy TdWH
sauad HIN
IT¥N0D HOTH VIVOVNIUNY

RUDSRIAC (N

eAuo

LINOD HOTH AANVI
._:u:_ S A [

HUdH Y |

TMNOD HOIH VIVLIVIA
BAIIS MY

“I¥OD HOIH O8IWODIN
weueleley 3y

INNOD HOIH VAVAAVD
opuewag J'H
yduiseraapm NIy

Me(IYIRUNG (TN

eIRWNY BYNSNY [ N

BA[IS 3P UBWSD(] 'Y

BUDSBIRWIM ‘N'H
0oseAR[ 'S

SYIHIO

BAJIS 9P UBWISa(]'Y

LANOO0 HOTH OGN0 TOD
uBpuUEpIAR|] ']

I¥MN0D HOTH 99 TVINOONTIL

Page 58

Ministry of Justice



6198561
GZ'L98°L
86'225'2
£6°29€'vL
00'652'y
20SLL'LL
06'108'vL
S6'8vY'GlL
89°EV6'vZ
SL'L8Y0L
00T0LT
08'8¥1°€1
00°008°t
009169
00861°1
90°000°C
00000t

00L99°8
00°68T°t
00°0s¢
69t1€6
00'STy
00°SL8
00°00§°€T
00'v9L'€
0908
00°060°1
00'00S°1

0T'LOS'TI
000z6'¢
8T€60°C
Pr'L8S
89'LTI
0E'1TS°L

000°ST ueys ssyy

184

L10T/B0/TT U0 (19p-INNOU J[DIYIA Y} 0} PASNED UIPIDIY
LIOT/EO/SO U0 TEET-UNOU DDA Y} 0] PASNED WAPIDY
LI0T/YTI60 U0 [EET-UNOU IJD1Y2A Y} 0] PISNEd JUAPIIY

60°T0°LI0T U0 6SOp-INNOU AJIIYIA DY 0 pasned uapIdY

L10T/TO/11 uo 9TETAouU 90 oA ay) 0} pasned W2ap12Yy

6T'11°L10T U0 €8HZT-HVIOU d[IIY2A 3y 0 pasned uapoy
610T/20/11 uo LTETYoU RIRIVERY Y} 0] pasned UdpIdY
610T/£0/80 U0 | PET-YNOU JIAYIA dy3 0} Pasned Juapioay

@@= cokeb @ L107/10/11 ©@ac w@od prol-dy OU [IIYIA Y} 0] PASNED JUIPIAIY

LT18€°8¢

6£'886't9

000°ST°SY PAO

69687

STOT/L1/10 U0 819p-HN -0U J[OIYIA ) 01 Pasne JUIPIIIY
S10T/10/8T UOTIYT-YN ~0U IIYIA AY) 0} PAsNEa JUPIdIY
£10T/¥0/01 U0 STOP-HN *~OU A[OIYaA dY} 0] PISNED JUAPIY
TI0T/R0/0T WO 9L | - N -OU D[IIY2A 3y O} PASNEd JUIPIIY
TIOT/LO/61 U0 LETS - HY -OU AOIYIA AU} 01 PISNED JUIPIIY
TIOT/60/F1 U0 €L11 - HY -OU IIYIA 24} 0} pasned JUIPIDY
“TIOT/LO/IT U0 SEHT - U -OU IIYIA 3y} 0} PAsnEd JUIPLIIY
T10T/S0/90 U0 HTOT - dN -OU J[IIYDA 3y 0} PIsNED JUIPIDY
"TIOT/LO/OT WO 9811 - I -OU J[IIY2A Y 01 PAsned JUIPIOOY
TIOT/SO/91 U0 [ST[ - 4 -OU AdIYaA 2Y) 0} pasned juap1ooy
TI0T/F0/60 U0 ST - d -OU dPIYDA 31 01 PAsNEd JUIPIIDY
CI0T/TO/LT U0 $TOT - 4N -OU J[INYIA Yy 0} PAsNED JuapIaay
CLOT/T0/TIUO 9801 - 4 -0U J[IIYIA Y 01 PAsNed JUAPIdOY
9S8 1 - (D -OU ADIYIA AU} 0] PASNED JUIPIAIY

TTIOT/T1/6T U0 €81 - (I -OU ADIYDA Y} 0} PISNED JUIPIDY

OT/O1/€1 U0 9S8 -(IN-OU ADIYIA 3Y) 0} PISNED JUAPIIY
T10T/60/#1 U0 0TI - dN -0U AINYIA Y} 0} PASNE JUPIFIY
00T I-d™-0U 3[I1Y2A Ay} 0} PAsNEd JUIPIIY

L10T/80/9T U0 £9T1 ~d N -0U [IIY2A Ay} 0} PASNED JUAPIOY
1T0T/80/91 U0 0981 ~(IN -OU 2J1Y2A 3Y) 0} pasned APy
TIOZ/LO/TI U0 OT9Y -INN "~OU J[IIYIA U3 0} PASNEd JUIPIIIY
T10T/SO/ET U0 €£11 -HN -0U ADIYIA Y} 0} PAsNEd JUIPIIY
OTOT/O1/1T U0 [L81~ AN'-0U D124 Y} 0) PasNED JUIPIOY
010T/SO/8T UO LETS-HN -0 IYIA Y} 0} PASNED JUIPIIIY
O10T/90/11 U0 691H-HM -0U D124 Y1 0} Pasned JUIPIIdY
010T/90/T1 U0 LZ[S-HY -ou JDIYaA 2y} 01 pasned uapdYy

O10T/90/11 U0 LTIS-HN'-0U 2[21YaA Y} 0) PIsnen APy

SISSO JO 2INJEN Aq SISEI 91]) JO UOTHILISS

IVIOL

£9
9
19
09

6¢

~ oo
oo

"
DAY

b4

vy

i

[49

0s
6t
8t

=)
“

Page 59

Ministry of Justice



[44

Page 60

ooL’L 00L°L BIRIN[EY LN0) YA ayy woy oppkdiq e jo yayp 8
000°1 000°1 vieney] unop) ysip oy Jo sajou Louaring pagiog  ©
000°ST 000°ST elInpeg 10D Y3iH ays jo suawdinba o130 0 safeweq 9
(U3 0$S°121 000T°90°90 uo st JjeSEURNY LN SAENSIFRIALISI(] a1 woy fduow joyayy ¢
LI1T01 L1701 800T/11/S1 U0 9LTp=HN -OU J[DIYDA O} 01 pAsnes Juapiody  p
PSOEl PSOEl 800T/P0/61 U0 €LRI-(IN -OU JDIYAA DY} 0} PASNED JUAPIIY ¢
g (palewnsausaq T
10U sEY 2N[EA JUIPIDY) Bandeuiey Lno)) ajensidely ay jo s3uny pure iy ayy auy £q 23ewe(]
€O/T6S1/ANT
06L°zs 06L°TS -0u DN 0quioFaN) €00z Ul oquioFaN uno)) ySip A4 Jo s1apenb [eI01150 A woyy Eumr_m”_em.m ___\Bﬂ. !
000°S7 weqy 55971 000°$T°5Y A0
T mpex
809'€TY 0 | sawak o[ 190
4 L9Y'L9S'T 8¢
1L°SS8 1LY PIP'E9€°T 0T 10°000°sT Sy 1240
[4! 1834 [-5 £80°r0T 81 00°000°sT A mopag
£S°€00°TLY 110 [S18AK dal) uBy SSI7] e
a1 JUNOWY [BJO . SI5€) JOON

1) 13 SisA[euy a3y

A¥J OS IGEIIA0IIT 0 JJO PIATEAY/JJO USNITIAY 3G OF PIT] SUTSG Sa5507] JO ywuwaelg (1)

0SL'11 LI6SLL
00508
LIt'8S
000°L€
0sL'11
000STMOPE 00T 1940
LESPLGTS  SoeoTtet  zeomromd
9T LSE'8Y
00TOL'T
00°006°S
00°000°F
SLISL'TL
00°058°L
€0'Z6€'6
£2'188'Z
00'v92'
00'52¥'Z
00'052'vL
vL'SES'S

L1T'L07120T
1€°€0°120T
croieoc
£0T0'120T

SITI'SIOT Uo TIHT -you
8T10°€10T uo Z1pT -¥you
9L'F0'010T U0 6SY1 -(INou
90°S0O uopzOT-dMou
80°€0°010T U0 TLIp-HMoU
£0°90'110T U0 619-HMouU
PO'60°110T uo gTZI-dMou
9T'80'110T U0 680 [-ddou
P1'60°110T U0 ST I-dMou
8T'P0°0TOT U0 ZEG1-dMou
$0/90/810T U0 6ZLE-¥YNou
90/LO/BLOT U0 6£T1-dMou

PTTL AN dM OUdPIYaA

1€ET YN dMou o1}

019 NN dA\ OU 2[d1yaA
PTTL AN dM ou djo1yaa
PAILIN35Q) TUIPIIV JO e

PAUWIR[S 3DUBINSUT JO IST] SO[OIPA

Q[DIYDA Y} 01 PASNED JUIPIIIY
A[21Y2A Y 0} PISNEI JUIPIIIY
A[D1Y2A Y} 0) PASNEd JUAPIIIY
[I1YIA AU 0] PASNED JUIPLIIY
A[DIYIA Y} 01 PASNED JUAPIDOY
A[D1Y2A Y 0) PASNEd JUIPIOOY
A[DIYAA Y1 0) PAsnEd JUIPIIIY
J[DIY2A Y} 0} PISNED JUIPIIOY
A[DIYIA Y 01 PISNED JUIPIIIY
AJDYDA Y} 0) PISNED JUIPIIIY
[21YaA Y 0) PASNEd JUAPIIIY

ADIYIA Y1 0} PASNED JUIPIIIY

N

68
88
18
98

Ministry of Justice



"TT oqwojo)
amsnr jo Ansuiy
UBUNODY J31Yy)H

eheuewey y'a'Wy

/(dduRUL]) 1010211 /HUE)

Lo

Papnaul aq pindiys s1eak Surwod ur pajunodse aq o) pajpadxa siaAlEm pue SOSSO] YoNs pue 1L O 2pod 103 Japun pajunodde €11 4 19pUn SIAIEM pue 90| A’ J2pun $3sso| uo sjiela(]

87/T0) veos Sioi

(ddueuLy) sduoIssiwwo)

UROIDY JANYD)/ DD [BIFUBLL JoIY)

i1

£50'+07 PIP'E9€'T LIF'LIS'T
69€°0p1 69€°0F1
00L°EP1 0oL el
sy 4 A4
11226 11726
SL8001 SL8°001
§95°9T €95°9T
069'STT 069°€ZT
00T°829 00Z°829
£61'vT1 £6v'pTl
06£°TT 06£°7T
650°1p1 6S0°1p1
90T011 90T°011
009°L 009°L
SOT'61 S0T'61
08t°SS 08%°SS
08L°61 08L61
068°L6 068°L6
00S°¢1 00S°€l
9pE 1T 9PEIT
8509 8vS09
6LS'p1 6LS 1
1€9°0T 1€9°0T
160°1€ 160°1€
8S1°8TI 8S1°8cl
00r'TT 00v°ZT
000°1 000°1
€11°T €II°T
8€S°L 8€S°L
880°1€ 880°1¢

114

L10Z/P0/0T U0 £ELE-AN-OU IIIYAA AU} 0} PAsNEd JUAPIdY
LIOT/LO/ET U0 $19H-INN-OU JIIYIA DY) 0} PASNED JUIPIDY
LIOT/P0/T0 U0 TE€6 1-dN-0U I[IIYaA 3y} 0} PAsned Juapioay
LT0OT/E0/E1 U0 HRET-FVI-0U JIIYIA Y} 0} PASNED JUIPIIY
LIOT/E0/E1 U0 TIST-IVI-0U J[INYIA Y1 0} PASNEd JUAPIIAY
LI0T/E0/b0 U0 LTTI-dN-0U J[I1YaA dY1 0) Pasned Juapiody
LI0T/£0/80 U0 [#ET-UN-OU J[IIYDA Y} 0} PAsned JuapLady
LIOU/EO/F1 U0 €9T[-dN-0U J[IIYIA 2y} 0} PASNED JUAPIIOY
LIOT/TO/LT U0 $TLE-WN-0U YA DY} 0) PISNEd JUIPIDY
LT0T/10/£0 U0 00T [-dM-0U J[IIYIA Y} 0] PAsnE JUAPIdIY
LIOT/10/10 U0 TSET-AN-OU A[IIYIA 2y} 0) PAsNEd JUAPIOY
910T/60/0€ U0 TEHT-YN-OU IIYIA 24 0} PAsned uaPLadY
910Z/SO/S1 U0 LOETYN-OU IIYIA 2y} 0} PASNED JUIPIDY
910T/v0/9T U0 T61H-HN-0U ADNYIA Y} 0} PASNED JUAPIDY
‘STOT/LO/TO U0 HET-YN-OU ADIYIA Y} 0} PASNED JUAPIdIY
'S10T/90/61 U0 691H-HN-0U J[IYIA Y3 01 PIsned U1y
'S10T/90/91 U0 £9T1-dN-0U JD1Y2A 3Y1 0} PISNED JUAPIIY
S10T/11/ET U0 [LT-(N-OU YA Y} 0} PASNEd JUAPIIIY
"ST0T/TI/LT U0 SLET-YN-0U IDIYIA dY) 0) PASNED JUIPIIIY
STOZT/L1/E1 U0 O19p-INN-0U J[IIYIA JY) 0] PAsNED JUIPIDY
ST0T/90/11 U0 SSET-YN -OU J[IUY2A Y} 0] pasned APy
"€10T/20/80 U0 9LT [-dN-0U ADIY2A 2y} 0] PAsNEd JUPIdIY
€10T/10/11 U0 O19p-JAN -0 2124 Ay 0) PAsNEd UIPIY
"T102/60/40 U0 T80T ~d M -0U d[IIY2A Ay} 0) PAsNED JUIPIIY
010T/60/TT YO HL 1 H=HN-OU ADIYIA dY) 0) PAsNEd JUIPIdIY
(s1224 () 4940) s121ENQ) SAFPN[ WOy A0 YUY

"ODIAIS parEIeA SBY OYM dak0[dwi U WOy PaIaA0daL 9q 0) KAUOJ
6002/01/TT U0 9ppL-1D'-0U JDIYIA ) 0) PASNED JUIPIIIY
600T/TO/10 U0 £T9H-HM -0 AIIYIA Y} 0) PASNED JUIPIDIY

-Jl0N

Page 61

Ministry of Justice



vy
‘T oquiojo)
aasnf jo Ansiuin %ﬂ\do\(«do& sar(
JUBUNODY J31YD (9durUL]) JdUOISSTWIWO))
wv_m>wcmEmm N'a' WY /(dUrUL) 101 AUBUNOIIY JAIYD)/ JADLJO) [RIDURUL] JAIYD)
= 12101
[
S Y R B B
no
300q dy) wouy UIJJLIM JOU SEAM 10 LM SSOT Jo dunjeN
330 1am oy [eaoaddy | yorym paeasoy [ yooq ayy woay JOU SEM YIIYM
FORUNERTENETEN | PALLIED dduRlRg | JJO UIPLIM IN[EA | SIL1A009Y SSO| JO anjeA uejeq Sutuadg

1894 9y} BULINP 60 [ U FOPUN SILIDA0IIT PUE YOO 27} WOIJ JJO IIIM JO JUIUIIITIS

1ejo],
.............. 10°000°ST "SY 4940 (n
.............. 00°000°ST 'S Mojag o
Tsy)anjep SISE)) JO ON neA

ABIA ) BULIND GO A A 19PUN SIDATEAL PUE S0550] JO JUIWIEIS

I

jesdQ -1 : IPLL % ON dwwesFoag

UOHENSIUIWPY $1N0) : JELIEIIIIG JILSI(L / Judwpiedaq / Knsiutpy

$H00Q W04} JJO ILIM JO JUSUID)B)S
(1)-a30N

N Peay aanyipuadxy

Page 62

try of Justice

nis

M



*Z1 0qwoj0)
2311sNf 40 Ansiutin
JUeUNODY J31YD

aeAeuewey N'A'WYH

'PRAIIIIL UG 10U DAY SIDIAIIS 10 SIISSE JUBAI]I 3} YFnoy|e ‘1eak Fununosoe aansadsas a1 Suunp $391A135 pue spood ureIqo 0) 13pIo ut saned [BUIDIXD Y3 Y1 O} UI PAIANUI UIIG IARY YIIYM §

& €0 trog
(dueUry) souoissiuwoy)
/(dURULY) J0WIAURIUNOIIY JoIYD)/ 122110 [erouRUL JAIYD

St

e

UMM 10 e 9}
918°0€S's 915°088's 1el0],
POEPYT'1 0 PIEPYT'l 1T-224a-1¢ |0 PoEPYT’l BUSAYIP] ([ | 100T |0 I 1 8TT [1T-2a-1¢ cl 0zs1 eAypueg
e[jidauepon) BURYPIEMURS BUIRID)
rURIRYIYPY endemsep - ipedeyqeg
1SEIS6°1 0 1SE1S6°1 1T-22a-1€ |0 ISE1S6°1 BWLIIP] B[13ouepon)| | | 100T [0 I I 8TT |1T-92Q-1€ 4t (74! eAnpueg
RURIRIYPY BURYPIEMURS RWRID)
emdemsie - npedeyqes
108°S0°C 0 108°vS0°T 1T-92a-1€ |0 108°S0°CT SONIATINg| 11 100T [0 I I 8TT (1T-997-1¢€ cl € VAVNVHUIMNVS
LAN0O €T LLIHIAAIM
HOIH 40 S400¥ VHLASVMNS
40 NOLLVAONTY - NVIANIVHO
000°08T 0 000°08T 1T-93-1€ |0 000°08T HLION TIANYA| L1 100T (0 I 1 8TT [1T-920-6T zl 9L00TI|  AANNIHONVMN TV
SAIM LNHAISHNd ITHSIN LS ONIATINg
SIMNO0D YO
MAOM TVORILOATH
40 SMIVdTY

Spqery i po) 2| apo) [1afoag| 19 |swwe oN Juaw uonNISU/U0SIg

«m”_u_..“_.”w”_ .e._a..._. Junowy &upqer | aeq Anpqery _..H.g._u.“_.v Judunuwo)) wap u..ur_m .uu_.m_o n.:m foig | 13014 peaIH aeq uopy yuwwos .u_:._e S

(N

UOHENSIUIWPY SLIN0):IELIEIIIG 1oL

SHUIUNIWWO)) PUE SINIGEIT JO JudWI)e)S

uonesdQ -1 PpLL ¥ ‘oN dmweidory

aedaqy/A.

87T 0N pray danypuadxy

N 2amipuadxy jeadg jo swey

Page 63

Ministry of Justice



b4

09°1T€81T L9'999°66L°19 11 Lozl 0 [ sysinbas eo1j0 pue Ateuoneys (Pr1)1ad uenjodonop
00°00£°92 £9'999°66L°19 1 10Z1 0 I sysinbas 2240 pue Kieuones sindwo) ueyeg
00°00Z°61 L9'999°66L°19 11 L0ZL 0 1 sysinbal ad1j0 pue Aieuonejs (PY'T) 1Ad Ylomidu 2010
00°0v6°CE L9'999°66L°19 11 1021 0 1 sysinbal adyj0 pue Kieuonejs (P)) 1Ad Sa130jouyda ] yue
SO €

0L ¥08°601'9
LY'061°¥SET L99IELS YL [l €051 0 [ uonnysul_Aieyniers [BYSIRIN 341 JO 2011
00°008°61 00°00$°L£8°8S 1 14 60¥L 0 [ Aeyueg feueaA eqes eArysapeld Anaioas
00°000°0S L9916°6T1°ST 11 POvL 0 | Xe| JUaWsassy eyqeseAaaysapesd-eAl IS ipseseieqey
8€°96€°C L9916'6T1°ST I PorL 0 1 XB| JUsWSassy [1ouno)) edviuny -emmney
TILS8Y L9916°61°ST 11 [ 0 [ Xe] JuaWsassy 1uno) edoiuny -eAnidijiquig
9L'1€8°8 L9916°6T1°ST Il 144" 0 I XB| JUsWSassy [10UNod ueqIn RWESeRyRW
8T’ 18¢ L9916°6T1°CT Il j204% 0 1 XE| Juswsassy eyqeseAdaysapeld -euemepey
168117 L9916'621°ST 11 vovL 0 | Xe| juswsassy [1ouno) [ediuniy -eindeuyjey
00068°01 00°000°F9°SS 11 [4o 4] 0 [ 1any SIAN PV SOJIN SIARY Jageurw [eieuan
000vT°T £C°EE8TLO'LS 11 €0l 0 [ ia)ep eyqeseAdsysapesd -e[iqrg
00591 €CEE8TLO'LS 1l covlL 0 | IEETYY eyqeseAddysapesd -epmeyepon
TE089'8 CEEE8TLOLS I 15043 0 1 J3Jep\ 11ouno)) [eddrunpy -eA1g- eiemny
00°18Z°1 €E'€E8'TLOLS 11 covL 0 I 19)epn eyqeseAddysapeld -ejodejoy
1€°Lv0°19L EEEERTLOLS 1 £ovL 0 1 J3j1ep\ ATRUIRI(] JIEM R[EUONEN
0696v°001 EE'EERTLOLS 11 £ovL 0 I STEINEEE] PANWIT ARALL] KNI
S9°SHS°9STT E£EEERTLOLS 11 £ovL 0 1 Aioupos|3 PIeog ANOLIA[
6£°TSI°LOY 00°00S°€88°¢cY 11 [40 43 0 ! UOEDIUNWWOD WodR[a] BYUR[LS
. spaeog] Areyme)g/suonetodio)) agerg 7

00°€9L°60T
00°€TTT8I 00°00S°€88°¢H 11 0L 0 I ainjipuadx3 |eyjsod [essod jo yusunedacg
000vS°LT L9991°9€0°61 Il 20EL 0 | sieumadf] jo niedey A01108] JUSWILLIDAOL
SjusunIeds pue SaLSIuIN-|
UONBIISIUIWPY SIN0) |
(sx) ) (©)r6
Junowy Aupqery uijo u:._._w. 3O swdy ug Sui) pod Bu) - apo) 1afoag afoag sjuduIwo)) jo uondudsag UONMISUT/U0SIIJ Y] JO JwrN
» JsunIuwo) up u._«E:m,._ Jwwwosy puruy | Palqo qn§
150D B0, wnwixepy

(apaoN

SIARY [euoneIadQ - [0: IPLL ¥ *oN dwweiFo g

877: "ON peIH anypuadxy

UOHENSIUIWPY S1IN0T) : JRLIEIDIIIS PLISI / Judwraedaq / Anstunpy Jo awey

(£) PUE (7) 6 A JO SULID) Ul SHUDUIWWOY) JO JUIW)E)S

() - SoNIIqery jo jueuRIe)g

Page 64

Ministry of Justice



8y

0E'vre'0ee’e 00°00S'SOv'e 11 €00L-€Z 0 l s99) buidoo s23) 3urdon)
L2°/8G'L8L'S 00°005°2€8'8SL 11 60vL 0 L siayjo 2u0z uno) y3iy jo sasuadxy 1aqi
SLSeYpeL L 1991662152 | _vovt 0 ! 05y SU0Z N0,y [T JO_Sosuadx 1oy
00092C €E'EEB'TL6'LS 4 0 3 ¢ auoz
eoyl AoIEM PUE AN uno) Y3ty Jo sasuadxy salep pue K109l 12410
OONwo, FmF Nwwmw.omo,mN—‘ 11 FOV—. 0 F F—OQWCM‘—.—, U0z uno) ——W—— 1Jo wbm:@ﬂzm :anWCﬂ._..—. Ly10
00°000'SS 00°000°L6.'C L 0 L " auoz uno)H
: €ock SRS edmby pis Ksufsey Y31 Jo sauduiey uawdinby pue Kiauryoepy 1y
00'9EL6E 00'000'797'55 | zozt 0 ! oy 3U0Z 0D BT JO S5UadXE_WHOIuN 1910
05915V 19°€99'966 L19 1 Lozt 0 L PN JTIS SN0 ) J0 s3suadXs fong
28°085'9v0'L €E°€€8°10L2E 11 LOLL 0 L Buijaney osswoq Buijaney; onsawoq
00°0000¢1 79°991'59v'816 I po 0 I . SoSUBMEIE 18I0
6G'GOE LY €CELESLO'LL Il 2001 0 3 SWILBAO swipano
$1N0)) JO Uonestuupy
Ppun  JZOZ TR U Sesuadyy  BDYOT
8Y°065°22S'S |ejoL
16°28€°2€L'E
00000 00°00S°2€8'8GL I 60pL 0 l ET pIs uemaaf]
05°29s'Le 00°005°2€8'8S1 1 680pL 0 L slayio uonesrqnd ueseyin moN
00°000°CL 00°00S°2€8'8S1L 11 80P L 0 L s1aylo uonearignd eipaw ueisy
00¢CLZ'89 00'00S°2€8'85L I 80P L 0 L s1syjo sinddng A
00'65.2'882 00°005°2£8'8SL I 6071 0 L Em:cmm uoddng umor)
00'52'0SS 00°00S°L€8'8S L 11 60V 0 L Kieyues SIIIAIDS AJLINOAS 3'M
00°000'62 00°005'2€8'8SL I 80bL 0 L Kieyues LISIPUL YN
00°00£'992 00°00S'2£8'8S ) I 80vL 0 L Kieyues PI (0Ad)SADIAIDS [RIUSWUONAUD LiBWS
00'98S'69 00'006°2£8'8GL Il 60PL 0 L Em::mm JUDWIUOIIAUL] JURIPEY
€E'EL8'gEY 00°005°'2£8'8S 1L 1 80vL 0 ! fueyues [esuonuan adns euyda |
0000582 00°005°2€8'8S1 1 80YL 0 l Kieyues BYIR[RIPURY ) S 'S
0S'Z8€'L29 00°005°2€8'8S1 I 80Vl 0 I Kieyues $as1A8 Sutuead undiu
00°0Z'v0L 00°00S°2€8'8S 1 1 60Vl 0 L Aieyues 201A108 Suruea]) sayemeunn
00'%09'92L 00°005'2£8'8SL 4 60bL 0 L Aseyues sn|J ueapo

Page 65

1ce

try of Justi

nis

M



‘2T oquiojo)
dnsnr j0 Ansiuny
JUBUNO2DY Jaly)H

jeleuewey y'a'wy

wn\dno TTEG orQ

(9durUL]) JOUOISSTIIWO))

/(22URUL]) JOIACAUTIUNOIIN JAIYL)/ JOLJ() [BIDURUL JOIY)

LT8EY 18 1830 pueis
80°6£€°€0S°E Iv.iOL
00°000°6 00005152 W 6071 0 siayio s[eunqu [ Inoqey Jo sasuadxsg 1oy
00000°€LTE EEEEBVES'6 Ll oL 0 jual S[RUNQU ] INOQe[ JO sosuadxz] juay
o e g Ll 0 s[eunquy
00°0F1°01 007008 SPET Lozl sHsinbal a0 pue Aieuonejs moqe| sosuodxg susinbar sougo puv Areuouis
00'v67°LT 00b6T°LT | €€€€€9€L L LoLL 0 Buiienes | s|eunqu Jnogey JO buijenes)
—— o iy L 0 | 108
8L0LSSI 00005299 coel wawdinb3 pue Aisuiyoe noqe| Jo sauauey uawdinby pue Knuiyoepy
00°9LY'Y L9'991°LES™9 L [40r4% 0 [EI sjeunqg [ Inoqe jo sasuadxa jan.
00°000°6 00°00§°1ST°€ 2 60tL 0 Kiejueg S[eunqui | Inoqej jo sasuadxa Aeiejiueg
00°1SL°€9 £E°€80°90L°T H €00L-L 0 sa9) Buiddoo sleunquy inogej jO sesj buiddos
Or'IzI'ey L9'991°vS9°19 L €001 0 SaSUBMO||E S|eunqgl| Jnoge| JO SaSUBMO|e
0798681 L9'999°C1¢°1 L 200L 0 SWIPSAO S|eungu| Jnoqe| JO SWIPaA0
1202 S|eunqu] Jnoqe|

00°79L°0EL
0000997, 00°005°1§T'€ s 60vL 0 Keyueg snid Buuesjo
00'8S1°t 00°00$°799 K 20¢€lL 0 Juswdinb3 pue Asuiyoepy souelide ssauisng uojfa)
617051281 Ll (PIIAd) sIBqIO ¢
86°6L0°11 00°000°4LYy'T Ll €0vL 0 JIEIEIVY d3RUIRI(] JOJEM B[RUONEN
01°S00° 11 00°000°vLb'T 213 £0vL 0 RAiouosg PANWI RALLJ AJDLII| 5
1L°§90°S€ 00°000°988°¢ Ll [494" 0 uonedIuNWWOoY WYINVYT LS
spaeog Lemeyg/suonesodio) aerg 7

0P'98€°09

00°006 00°005°799 Ll 20€l 0 suiedal Jajum adhy Kioyoe 4 Juswuianos
0b'98b°65 £EEEE9EL Ll L0LL 0 Buijenes | Juswyedaq Aemjiey
sjusunaedsaq pue SalSIui - |
§.°512'066'€Z | 18301 pueln
15°250'8vL'ZL | [ 1ejo1

Page 66

try of Justice

nis

M



*ZT oquiojo)

dnsnr jo Ansuny

JuejuNoYy yafepyeul Lra:o_mm_EEoo\?u:q:_,._roﬁou:n_\:_ JUN02IY JoIy

" jeheuewey y'q Wy

i

\Ad ot
tuoEO [e1dueUL JoIyD

1aeq

N

e, ?:20.

[®10L

[0

"

[BI0L

JuduIedd(] JUSWUIAAOD)/SALSIULA] |

(*sy) paaadysuea],

"ON JUnNOdY

apo) apo)

Suueuly 192090 1aloag qng

1aloag

» (*syunoddy

junowy nsodaq PIIIYSUBL], IIM SUOISIAOL] o pe " nsoda( 0} uoisiA01g 3y} Suridjsues ],
YOIYAM WOy S[Ie}dp 9J0A Jo de[ndnied N/ S J0 oUil} 343 38 paynuapl sq
O]) UOHIMNSUJ/U0SIdJ Y} JO JWEN
PIPLL % "ON dwweaZ04 g
87T poD ?::_v:o._xmm
JSIUIWPY $3IN0D) : JRLIBIIING IILISI(] / Judwyiedd(] / A1)SIUIIA] Jo dweN
() % (q) (€) STT A Jo sur1d) ur Junoddy psoda( ayy 0y PAJI9JSUB.L ], UOISIAOL ]
: (1)) - SADIIqEI'] JO JuUsWdIE)S
(a)-a10N

Page 67

Ministry of Justice



0s
*ZT 0quiojo)
aansnr jo Ansiulin
JUBUNO2DY J31YD
ayeAeuewey “N'A'WY
A .Wn\do\\md ocC: ar(
(9dururg) JoUOISSILILLOD)
/(99URBUL]) J0JII(]AULIUNOIIY JAIYDY/ 1IN0 [eroueul  JarynH

—

I'N
(*sy) yunowry yudwAed Jo danjeN 334k Jo sweN ‘ON JIYINOA e
SIRIARIY [euonetddQ -1( : IPIL ¥ "ON dwwes30a
87T : ON peay danyipuadxy
UONRLSIUIWPY S}NO0D) : JBLIBIIIIG PLISI( / Judunaedd( / A1jsiurpy
SI9YIN0 A SUISSIJA[ JO JUIUIINE)S
(1a)-a30N

Page 68

Ministry of Justice



12qUIdI(] - ST'ES8'961°8 mcmwmm:o.m._oc._.cmm BURpRIRIy yueg] sajdoa g epURNESI[RIN -LN0)) djensideiy
12quIdA(] . 81°961°9¢L°€T 1$$9206-1-100-1-L60 elimepoguen yuegy sajdoa g epo3agnN -Lnoy) Aejside
12QUIdI(] ) 00°$58°06¢ 8LELTO6-1-100-1-L60 elImepoduen yueg sajdoag ©pO3aBnN -1no)) LISIq
JaquIada(] 98ELT06-S-100-1-9€€
00°00v°79 eAruIAR | Junopy jueq sapdoag|  ediurae junopy -uno) aepidy a1
Jaquddag — S0°'869°128°T1 69v9206-0-100-1-9€€ eAIUIART Junopy yueg] sajdoag BAIUIART JUNO -LIN0)) dpeisiSepy
JERITEREYS] — 00°126°5€2 P1S9206-€-100-1-9€€ eAuiAe | Junopy yueg sajdoag eAIUIAR] JUNOA -1IN0D) JOLISI(]
12quuasacy . bE69S810° §9Y9206-1-100-1-9L1 oquiojo)) yueg sajdoag 0QW0[0)) ~1N0Y) JOLISI(]
1oquIa(] — 00°590°05L°Le L9Y9206-L-100-1-9L1 0quojoy) yueg sajdoa 0quIo[0)) -Hnoy) AtensiSey Jary )
Jaquadng i 00°226'260°1 9Tr9T06-€-100-1-9L1 oquojo) yueg] sajdoa g 0quIoj0))- 1N0Y) YSIH [e1dIWWo,)
1aquiada(g ] 3 YLE9T06-0-100-1-9L1 oquiojo) jyueg sajdoay 0quiojo) 1noy) Aepidy At
Rel{[IIEREYS] — 8S678°18L°PS YTr9206-8-100-1-9L1 oquiojor) yuegq sajdoag 0qwojo) 1nod Yy
0qui0]o)) - Uo7 31n0d y3iy
QU2 Tz T 95°0LL°0L99ST S6£92060-100-9L1 0quojo)) yueg] sojdoag NYJO pLIH
(sy)
pasedaid Awuz_ﬁwm __V \u_um ” 1202/21/1€ :“_mwomw,_hw:
se ,Emm 0] pajuAsaly jeseyoog| lUEq 134 se durjeg *ON JUnodY 10D 3y} Jo dwey
N oy | - e

ST0T'0T°€Z JO STOT/E "ON TB[MIAT) UONEIdd() ATNSEIL] JO ST} [
PIUC0 SYUNOIIY NUBH UG (ZOT/TI/IE I© SE J10daY SMIEIS I

pPeay aanypuadxy

Page 69

Ministry of Justice



13quaa(] . e vacNMco.m._oo_-mmo epodue[equiy yueg] sajdoag ednideeg- uno)) Y3y
TquEsaq . —— Y0P9Z06-L-1001-€10 P— g sadong P —
al|en) - 2u07Z 3anod ySiyy

Ry N IL1T8 61711 8C9206-v1-001L-2¢ BMIQSY yueg] sajdoag BMIQSI- LN0Y) ARASITRIN/AOLISI(]
e ) 00°SSL°LLT'S 6959206£--001€-1€ vwednyepy jueg] s3[dodd|  emmeIop - 1IN0y ARNSITRNAOLISI(]
Jqiieq ) 00°965°8L L9892061-1001-0L vwednyep yueg sajdoag BweSnyIR - 1UN0)) WLISI(]
squisna ~ CECO8°ES6'HT 01€92061-1001-0L vwednyie yueg] sajdoag rwednyIRA - UN0)) AjensIde|y
e i 80°88€°LTLST CLS9TO6L-1001-11 RUBIOH yueg sajdoag BUWRIO] - 1IN0)) densiSejy
RAuasa(] ) 00°6S1°SL 08v9206£-1001-1¢ RURIOH] yueg sajdoag BURIOH - LIN0D) 10L1SI(]
R N £8°€6L°06L°0C FCSIE0G 0100 BT vinpeurg yuegy sajdoag RINPRURJ - 1IN0 MensiFejy
Jaguag i 00°062°961 §TE9206-L1-0018-p1 rINpRUR ] yueg sajdoag RINPRUR - LINO)) JOLISI(]
RQURRA i 00°000°912°1 L§€92060°1-0018-¥1 vanpeue| yueq sajdoag eanpeued - 1uno) ysiy
i aae I 0HO6IS T SEEAGITRIoNL S eaeyInjey Jueg saidoag eaNEY -Hn0D) AensiFey
Baueg i 00°€L1°1LT 88¥9206-0-1001-6€ vIRyInRYy yueg sajdoag RIRYIN[EY - LIN0D) 1OLISI(]
15qu0aq i 00°00b°0€ 8€€9206-0-1001-6€ vieygInEy yueg sajdoag vrRyINEY -1no) aepdy 11D
o s SS66TTHI61 CRPITOG - 1001768 ey Jueg sojdoag waRyIn[EY - 10D YA
vagyIn[Ey] - 3U0Z 14N0d ySiy

el 00°01 8TPLT06-8-100-1-9L1 vl nweseey i T —
5 W e oquolod yueg sojdoaq 10°ON Hno)) Y3y ajdu | jusueunn g

} 00°08¢€ P§¥9206-L-100-1-80C 0quiojon) jueg sojdoag <m0y _ﬂ,,._mhﬁzhﬁ_ﬁ“w_

| 00°0L6'181°T 9USIT06°6-100190] gy oBympy Jyueg sajdoag 101~ 1IN0y exsISely

o

Page 70

Ministry of Justice



QU] - 000°L8h 00'8¥1'G69't 65v9206-9-1001-L0 voEomeg Jueg sojdoog S
12quIdda(] ~ = LSY9T06-0-1001-SLO vopeameg yueg sajdoog vO[EaIEE - U0 JOLISICT
peae N i ¥6£L206-4°1001-5L0 eo[eanIRg yueg sajdoag rO[RIMEY -1N0)) delfidy [1A1)
Jaquddag 00°008°0Z 6£°€00'vZL'0L 00¥9206-0-1001-5L0 vopeamey Jueg sopdoag R —
et L 86'69€99¢° 11 86ELT06"8-1001-0€1 BURWUNRH yueg] sajdoag rIRpURAId(- WNO)) djensIFe
RquIsd| 00000 00°SL8°8€6 0601000-t-1001-090 BYRMRIOJN yueg sajdoag BYRMEIOIA - LIN0)) d1ensiSey
Rt B 01'79T66€° €Y 60$920670"1001-2€0 enemues) yueg sajdoag BIRYICIA- LINOD) deasiSey
b I 00°000°LEY L0£9206t-1001-2€0 enemuesn) Nueg] sajdoag BIRYIRIA- N0 12LISI(]
R i 00°0TL°0L1 £969206L-1001-T€0 enemuesn yueg] sajdoag RIRYIR -Hn0D) deifidy [1a1)
12U 0000998 80°879°CL0°8 €5€9206-0-100-1-€0 eneauei() yueg] sajdoa g RIYIRI - UN0)) Y31y
awRd . L9916°981°1 0vP9206-8-1001-€L0 U0, =3[ [BD) yueg sajdoa g enidjd - uno)) ajensiSepy
RRd _ 0S°CIL0TE 1§¥920676-1001-L80 epodueequry yueg] sajdoag rwesappeg - UN0)) aensiSepy
i = 00°000°0% L1LTO6-S-1001-1€1 rwednp() yueg] sajdoag ewesnpn - uno)) aensidey
Rqusa . 00°066°S6 £95970676-1001-5€0 rwedoppeg] yueg] sajdoag eAnidereg - 1no)) aenside
St 00°000°SH €P'LILTIO0CS LTI 1001-£10 eAnidiy jueg sojdoag d[[eD)- UNO)) AensIFey
e ) B 6£79206-0-1001-€L0 - g sordosg T —
R . 00°bS1°9€1 [¥¥9206-€-1001-5€0 epogur[RqUIy yueg sajdoag ednidejeg - 1unop 1psI
Jaquiadag . 00'2L9°€ST 1Lv9T06-9-1001-€10 eknidpg yueg sodoag AlIED - 11n07) JoLIsI
S 2 00°099°96t 1£59206-¢-1001-691 MO -3[[en) yueg] sapdoag afen-uno) aepidy 1a1)

.

Page 71

Ministry of Justice



STHEC069-1001-+€0

oquredan yueg] sajdoag oquegaN -Hno)) aerpidy 1a1)
quedaqg| - 00'0Ls™eel C1$9206L-1001-120 eenem yueg] $31doa ppoFuemnuiy- 1oy aensiSeiy/Aowsiq
Rquadng| - 0092L'80§°C L¥§9T-06010012-T2 epoduemnuip yueg sajdoag RIESI[EA\- LINOD) dlensiSejy
W] 00°008 81 00'6L0°202¢ 02892065 1-001-7£0 oquiedan I———— oquIBaN- unop TSN
FENTEREY] - VTLLESST 12S9206£-1001-7€0 S—— e P —
BR[| L1°ShL 81 68°6959L58 81P92062-1001-7€0 i —— Sin i
oqueseaf 00'b28°652 ILPL206-1-1001-+01 euggep yueg sadoag BULR[- 10D deAsISeIN U1y
Rquengf - £9¥9206-8-1001-601 weyeuuny) yueg] sajdoag weye|[[RA- LNo)) densiSey
| 00P6£°66T°C 19¥9206-6-1001 011 LIdyoRIRARY)) yueg] sajdoag LRUIYIRIRARYD- LNO)) djensiSepy
Qs 00°00S°8 00°00S°s€ PZ8LE00-£-1001-582 0IPAJ IO yuegy sa1doag nipa g wutod- unoy) sensidey
e 00°S00°bPHT 18$9206°5-1001-401 euyye Jueg sojdoag euyge - 10D AensISel
RARA 00002 00°089'3€6'1 LoP90eAr 101501 sy Jueg sajdoag $218Y DA
el - 00°9€€°6 09v9206-1-1001-011 LIdYIRIRARY ) yueg sajdoa | LAYIYOBNRARYD) 1INOD) 1DLISI(]
daqiiasea] 00°006°L11 Y9r9T06-9-1001-601 weyeuuny) yueg sajdoag WeNe|[RIA 1N0D) 10SI(]
dogesaq) 00°$59°C 9T€9206-€-1001-901 0IPa{ JUI0 yueg] sajdoay npad wiod- uno)) Jrsi(]
Pueeg) 00'799'6% 8r9206°¢-1001-101 vuygef Jueg sojdoag eujef - 1IN0 1LISIC]
s 00°'8b 16t §L§9206741001-401 eujger yueg s9[doa vugger -unop) aedy AL
e amat | S 18967°650°1 SR Lol el euyjer Jueg sajdoag vugRr 1N YAy
T pe— 00'G65'19€'Z 89TI0009 100120 umpouperer ————

TRUAYIYIR[E A ~DIN/ACT

Page 72

Ministry of Justice



12quadag SSEOITPLST _omwnmootoc_.g_ SRR e e T ——
12qu2a(]| 00°000°0€ 00°000°€1€ O] vwedaopay yuegy sajdoag eANRIOMENIN- 1IN0 aensiFepy
12quuda(] 00'0SL°698 o o yueg sopdoag slIvSepequiey- unoo S
12qud(]| 00°000°T TSTST089°8 00SOT0GE 1001661 ejodefuepm yueg] sajdoa BSSO[I - 1IN0 MensiSey
e SR Al 9bS9T06E1001-€91 emnwedjen yueg] sajdoag vjodefue - 1noy) aensidepy
12quIRR| 00°1€8°SE 00'P0S TP — MeYEIN Jueg sojdoag emnueB(en - umon FU——
B SeHe e 205920601001-250 eAndediny yueg sajdoag BMBURIA- LINOD) densiSepy
QU] 00°000°01 S6'LOLTEE 6T S6HOZOGZI001-820 eAnidesiny yueg sajdoag eAnidesiny- unoy aensidey
19quuIad(] 0S'6pS°1E ——— ekmdesiny yueg sajdoog eAmdeAy - unop TSI
BaieNd] Wwaea SF610:68301 10892061 1001-210 eledouniny yuegy sajdoa g eledauniny- uno) Aensidep
19quda( 0S°68F'10¢ o061 10 —— e saydoog oleBouiLiny -mop oIS
12QuIRI(T| 0L'816°061 1€LLE089 1€ —————— epeSoununy yueg sojdoog .

00° €1 pE 00°€91°5L6 rLHe0-100-L-tie eleyey yueg sajdoag BIRURIN- LINOD) djeisidepy
[ERUEREYS] — S— 8Y¥9706-1-100-1-8LT eANQENIN yueg sajdoag aleSeueny /SW/0d
JaquIada(] . — 1€€9206-0-100-1-€60 epodoog yueg] sojdoag ©po3004 -DIN/DA
JENTHEREY] —— — ¥LY9T06-S-100-1-920 eyqeduren) sueg sajdoag eyedwen- 1noy) aensidepy
R % R ELYT06°L~100-1-920 eyedwen yueg] sajdoag eyedwen - 1n0)) IISI]
meann! . 65S9206-€-100-1-920 —— Jueg soqdosg e
1aquiada(q — —— 0€¥9T06-L-100-1-920 eyeduren yueg sajdoag eyedwen) -1no) ySiy

Page 73

Ministry of Justice



BqmeRd 00°0L°9¢ 6LEEC006T1001-620 B[[OMESSIAY yueg sapdoag| epjamessiay -uno) ySi aeidy 1)
QLA 19°881°89t'vT 6719206-v-1001-620 B[[amEssIAY yueg sojdoag B[OMESSIAY- LIN0D) jeasIFe)y
RQURRg 90°01T°€€L 05¥920621001-620 B[[OMESSIAY yuegy sajdoag B[[OMESSIAY/- 1IN0D) 10LSI(]
12qUI( TTLITOEL'T 86£9706€1001-620 — - ——
00'898°1C
B[PMESSIAY- 3U0Z 1aN0) (SIf]
PquIaxR(| 00°000'09 000z8°¢91'1 118£900-2-100-1-¥1 1 viepadejen) yueg sojdoag viepage[en) - unoy) aensidepy
12quiddd( | 00'000°T 00°000'+tT 00vLT06-T-100-1-9+1 eIneN yueg sajdoag B[NEN - UNO)) dRNSITepy
Pquasad 0009211y 89¥9206-T-100-1-8€1 e[Inque(] yueg sajdoag ®|[nquE- LN0Y) PLISI(]
RAN2Q 88°165°0Ls 6£€9206-0-100-1-Z11 eliuappa. yueg] sajdoay eAIUAp[a - 1IN0D) PLISI(]
12qudA(| 00°00§°6L 00°6SL'S0S°T SLY9T06-T100-1-810 ejodwen) yuegy sadoag vjodwen- 1noy) Jousi(]
1qudA[ 0000001 8860860 90$9206-2-100-1-200 B— Jueg sojdoag SIREA- 100 PUSI
12qUIdIC| 00°000C 0S'189°086°¢C 61€9206-€-100-1-€50 I — Jueg sojdoag -
Krenuer 00026 91 6T7LT06-9-100-1-200 P — Jueq sopdosg T —
12quddd(I | 00°00S°L01T 6L°089°€69°LE 16¥9206-8-100-1-€00 Apueyy yueg] sajdoag Apuey] - uno)) ajensidey
RauRRg 0001’98 09£9206-8-100-1-€00 Apuey yueg sajdoay Lpuey -unop) Aeipdy [1a1)
19qUI][ 00°0ST'S 000STS 06Y9206-8-100-1-€00 pr— Jueg sodoag Apuey - 103 TomsIq
1qQUIRAC| 00°L1S°L9S PEBLY'SHP9E 90v920-6%1-001 Apuey yueg sojdoaq Apuey - unop ySiy
Ruisead 00'0LL'zY eledouniny yueg] sajdoag eedauniny -uno) aerjidy [1a1)
SSE9T06L1001-T10
2queag : eameyedjod yueg] sajdoayg ednidediny - unoy aensidey
YI¥LT0681001-8T0
12quIada( -

LOVLTO6Y1001-6S0

ejodmoyy

Jueg sajdoag

elomeyes|o - Unoy) ajensidepy

Page 74

Ministry of Justice



LS

9SY9T0661001-LE0

- 19°S6£922°L ruedueiiyingy yueg] sajdoag B[ameIRpURE - LIN0)) MensiFepy
Rqueeedl| LLSYLOILT TEV9T06L1001-69T Blomerepueg yueg sajdoag e[[npRg - UN0)) eSSy
e 00°000°01 LL'TOTTSY'6 £0€920621001-850 rurdueAIyey yueg] sajdoag eleurdueiyeiy- Uno)) 1oIsI(]
RquRRdl 00'965'$€1 el e eprwIaA Jueg sojdoag ePRWIIA M - 1IN0 1LISIC]
RqueRnq| 00°000°S $SP9T0611001-L£0 vomeIRpURY yueg sajdoag BOMBIEPURE- LIN0)) 19LISI(]
EEXEREY] I 00°000°01 9959206¥1001-69T vuesuR Iy yueg sajdoag ©[[npEg- 10D 10MISI(]
s I8 00°S81°ST1 195920651001°692)  pueguesigingy yueg sajdoag e[[npeg -uno) awdy L
2qUAdD = =
RN o1-zppegy TST88T0L'6 ITPITO6TIO0I69Z|  puguesiyngy yueg sojdoag el[npeg - unop Yy
. Posne e[[npRw(d yueg sajdoa ednidijiquizy - 1unop) ajenside
00290°81 LY'6T6TINT £€497068-1001-5+0 Ipetied AUBH S3Icood i D e
12qUIdA(]
epo3uele jueg sajdoa, eAnidijiquig- 1no)) 1o1st
= 00'866°L £19206-1-100-1-5+0 e TRy IR SIa
10qQUIdA(] .
eAnidijiqus yueg sajdos eAndipiquis - unoy) ydt
= 99°'101°v0€°T $9€9206-0-1001-S+0 i eERcoeg PRErat ORI
B sz edndiiquig jueg sojdoay epodueeg- HIN/O(
- 00°€6S°€1L £SY9T0601001L1
g - S— eAmdipquiy jueg sajdoa ElINpeWidd- DN/OA
: $8'980°6€€°1 £2€9T065-1001-091
R B 001091°CH1 115920662001-880 eandeuyiey Jueg sajdoaq | eandeuyiey -uno) y3iy aerdy (a1
10qUIAI .
eandeuyye uegy sajdoa eindeuyey - uno)) aensise
= 00°0€8°8SY £€59206£-1001-880 il PRI HEN o it
Rqasad e ) eandeuyyey yueg sajdoag eindeuyiey- unoy) owsiq
= 00'760°9p PESIT0611001-880
2quag eindeuye yuegy sajdos, eandeuyiey - unoy) yS
£9'€89°¢ 00 11°L81°6 95920621001-880 . R e %R

=]

Page 75

Ministry of Justice



85
[ETIERENST S169206-9-100-1-T€€ elMBIR yuee sardoa BIIMBIRIA- -
~ 00'800°b+0°2Z ! W Jueg] sajdodq IIMEIRIN- DIN/OA
Jaquixdaq 9Y9206-T-100-1-+20 X :
) CTEIIOLLSI me[IyD) Jueg sajdoaq ME[IUD- DIN/OA
R —_— QP FI00m1H20 el Jueg sajdoag MEIIYD- 1n0)) Yty
B[[oMEMN yueg sajdoa Bl[oMUBMNY-
- 00°005°681 $£69206-5-1000-18 fonen TR SIced it - O
RQHR0RA BIjauURME, yueg] sajdoag| efjouemepy -unoy) ySip agerady 1Al
) 00/08L°c8E T 1l W jueg sajdoag| ey I -HnoD) Y3ty derady 1ar)
eqmRal " eALRyIy | Jueg sajdoa elodeyete - DI/
00°TTE"1T 00°T9T°SL 1¥$9206-v1-0010-LT
RYRRg . eAIpaomepey Juegq sajdoag Bl[QUBMRIN- DIN/DA
- 00°0LS'vPE 11€-92-062-1001-69
19QUIND(] ] i
eAipaomepe yueg] sajdoa J[eday - unop) Aenside
00'000°01 8L9LE91Y $619706-01-0016-6C S TRanEed IR MR
2qua0aq eAIpaamepey| yueg sajdoag 3[[e39y- 1IN0 JLISI(]
2 2 96v9206-81-0016-6T ) S
RqUisg elipaamepe yueg sojdoa, d[e3ay- uno) Y
6L¥16°TS 96'€18°87T'81 11¥9206-L1-0016-6T i P PSS e R
19QUIAA(]
RAURAL 0005051 00°TLEP10°01 BESIT06P1-001-61Z wuupgoyyinquiey 1 yueg sadoag|  eureSoyiyinquiey |- uno) aensieqy
RARRA 06,9 00°LET'6LL'S SERAEUeTI-00] -8 Moy Jueg sojdoag MBI - HNOD) ApensISely
equandy 00°10S°T1 £8Y9206v1001-051 BMI[[0B110gay yuegy sajdoag BAMR[[031Y1IGaY] - LN0)) ensiSey
iRl . ¥0'605°0€1'81L LYr9206€-100-18 eandeypreinuy yueg] sajdoa g endeypeinuy - uno)) aensidepy
oquiaady - 9rr9I065-100-18 eindeypeinuy yueg] sajdoag vindeypeinuy- 1oy oLsi(
oquadaq| . 1$$92069-100-18 = endeypemmuy
rindeypeinuy yueg] sajdoag -un0) yBi aerady jiain
RARRA] §1-7¢ <cop bO'PTYTI9TT L6EIZ060°10018)  pindeypeanuy yueg sojdoa windeypeanuy - unog) ysiyg
JaguRod endeypeinuy-9uoz 3ano_) (oI

Page 76

Ministry of Justice



6S
- 00°000°S01 T6¥9206-8-1001-S60 depuesy yueq sdjdoag Aeyuey- HIN/OA
1quasaq |
00'005°809 0S°6TL°68Y" 11 0£90000-L-1001-S60 Anyny yueq sajdoay ANPNA- DIN/OA
FETUERRN|
00°0ST°801 00°0ST°061 £7€9706-8-1001-990 2[BWOdULL], jueg sajdoad AIBLWIOOULL] - LINOY) dIBNSITLIN
QU]
- - Tr$9206-0-1001-990 Q9[RWOoOULL ], yueg sajdoag 20[BWOIULL] - 1IN0 ILISI(]
1qURa(]
- 00°09t°09 LLELT0676-T001-990 AQ[BWOOULL, yueg sajdoa A[eWOdULL [, -uno)) Aetfady 11D
1qUR0a(]
8€°C01991 9€'8Y1°LSE6 6179206-1-1001-990 A[BWOdULL ], yueg sajdoa QI[RWOIULL | - UNOD) YSIH
1quiRg 33[CWOIUIT [ - 9U0Z J4N07) (BT[]
DU
= 0L'991°LT SOPLT06610010-€€ eAIpueyeneIya( jueg sapdoay eAIpueyeRRIYa(] - LNOY) AeNSISe|y
12quIada(]
- 00°000°1 PP9Z0611001-S10 eredury yuegg sajdoad viedwy - un0) 1MISI
1DqUR(]
€ LO0OTI'ISTS £TY9TO6ST1-001-S10 eredwry yueg] sajdoag vieduwy- uno)) ysiy
foquiaad 66£L£0661-001-020 niyen yueg sajdoa ANLR[NIA LNOY) 1ILISI
_ $6'669°08LP1 ey Jueg sajdod nenpy D PLIsI(]
RquiRRd i _— 96£LT06E1001-8Y0 yoydouIIy yueg sajdoag 1YOYDOUI[IY- L0 AensiSejy
2quRa( £0PLT061-1001-FF0 Ieuue yuegy sajdoa IRUURIA - LINO)) AensiTe
00°000°€T 00°005°9¢ W e W 9 RN
RquRd . . P1¥92066-1001-¥10 IRUURIA yueg] sajdoag IRUURIA| LINOD) 1LISI(]
94itisoad ) . 01£206-9-1001-¥00 eAiunep yueg sajdoag IRuUR 1N0)) Y3ty
2quisad R 00°000°66 8¥£920681-001-0v0 eliune yueg sajdoag eAlune A 1noY) 1wLISI(q
Raued . P 9LELTO6EL-001-0F0 eA1une A yueg sajdoag eAlune A 1Uno) vy
12quRda[ 1929876 WI61919 0Tr920601-001-0F — PR .

‘e

Page 77

Ministry of Justice



FERIEREG]
= 00°000°1+1 98Y92062-1001-£20 reunwiey jueg sajdoa g leunwiey - 1noy) ajensidejy
12quIdda(] 09
- - L8Y9T060-1001-£20 feunwiey yueg sojdoay Teunwiey - 1noy) 1LISI(
12quIdda(]
00°090°¢ 10'96L°TSt°9 Y8ELT068-1001-€20 leunwiey yueg] sajdoag feunwiey- unoy) Y3y
._un_,:uuuﬁ
- 00°LSO'0LL1 16€LT06£2-001-99 epoyen3ulf{ queq saydod g epodNeIn3uIH- D/O(
J2quidda(]
00°000°SL 61°EPO°OPE‘SH 0€£S9206¥1-001-T€T BMIIBULO[O] jueg sajdoag BANIBUUO[OJ- DIN/D(
12qQuIddd(]
. 119LTP91°LT 0L§920601-001-T€T EMIIBUUO[O] jueg sajdoag PMOIBUUO[O - UNOD) YSiH
- 00°SL8°L01 91vLT06F1-001-89|  emnpuejeqedis yueg sajdooy emnpue[eqeAis- pnop) ajensisepy
12quIddA(]
- 0S'LTS'SET'] 90VLTO6E1-001-11 e[Iqig jueg sojdoay B[1QI€] - Mn0D) deusISe
J2qUIdA(]
00°000°€T 99'C8L°TE6°E SPS9Z06L1-001-29 eleme[jom jueq sajdoag eAeme|l M- DIN/OA
IOqUIddI(
- 00°19t°090°1 SEY9Z06S1-001-89 e[edeIeuoly yueg sojdoay B[ERIBUOI - 1N0D) 101SI(]
‘_DLEQQDQ
00°002°91 €TTIL'S68 S8ELTO611-001-89 e[eseieuoy jueg sajdoag B[ESRIRUOIN- 1NOD) YBI}
BEITTERET]
00°000°6T 00°S6L°E9L'E 8L¥9206T1-001-981 uoney yueg sajdoag UONEH - DN/
12quIdda(]
00°00S°€€ 99'LEL'E6Y] 9K€0000Z1-001-LZ1 auedeje jueg sajdoag auedefey - HIN/OA
12qQuIdA(]
00'84€°9¢€1 19'1€€°€78°8 68€LT06TT-001-p€1 A1l -aeMnN Jueg sajdoag BAIF-RIRMNN - 1N0D) easISepy
12quIdA(]
2 00°008°1 TTSITO601-001-H€ 1 A1l -eaemnN jueg sajdoay RAI[-RIZMNN - 1IN0 JOLISI(]
12quIddA(]
00890°0€ 6L T1E°€59°T 06£L2060Z-001-¥€1 eAig -aemnN yueg sajdod eAl[g-vIeMON- LINO)) Y31
Joquudda(]

EXII-CIeANN- 9007 1410y 43Tf]

Page 78

Ministry of Justice



10qUIRdA(] 19 .
00°000't 00°L857901 £9P1S0081001-6+0 pwieeWop jueq sadoay PWESRWOH - 1IN0D) 1LISI(]
19quada(] .
00°SL1°T91 SOTSIESH'E £TYLTO6F1001-6¥0 PWRFRWOH jueq sajdoag BWERTRWOH - Uno)) YsiH
JEIBRETG] SIPLT06E1-001=L9¢ emnpeueuy yueq sajdoag EMNPRWRUY - 1N0)) densidejy
- 00°0vt°S1
CTES9T061100-16 < 2
2qUIDID, 5 weenng yueq sajdoag wepenng -1no)) 1MsI(
s 00°000°S1 68'P06°€SET !
9LE9T068100-16
10quIadd . weenn yueq sojdoag weenng - 1no)) ydiy
A2} o901 8768008 - 5
WEE)INg - 9U07Z J4n0,) YS1]
e HYLL B0 BESDCRT-001180 plwIRIRyRIIE yueg] sajdoag PUWRIRYRWRSSI ] - 1IN0 1OLSI(]
J2quidaq 00°000°S2 00vL8°P96°S 80PLTO6ST-001-COT| essajadejoyeunsy jueg sojdoaq|  essajadejoyeunsy - Unoy) aensisey
2quadeg Yr$920601-001-0T1 R|NWSE[e A\ yuegy sajdoag R[[NWSB[RA\ - LINOY) IOLISI
00°000°F€ 06'691°10T I . ¢ o
aquasad IV'889°LLYTI LLY9T0611001-L00 RlOIURQUIRE] yueg] sajdoag RIOYIUBGUWIREH - 1INOD) 1OLISI(]
Rquierd 000002 80v920691-001-L00 vloyjuequIRg yueg] sajdoa eloyiuRqURH- 1N0)) Y3y
- 0°000°
oquasad 9€£920611-001-L90 Jqedue], yueg] sajdoa g J[RIuUR] - 1N0Y) PLSI]
0091606 00TL6'TEY
RYHRRA YOPLZO6T1-001-L90 d|edue], yueg] sajdoag dqedue], -unoy) aerpdy [1a1)
- 00°SLY'8€T
J_dquadaqg F9L0T00€1-001-L90 alesue yueg sajdoag aleBuR - 1nosy Y3ty
= EUPL6'VI09 L 1 : B o
19qQUIddA(]
- 00°0L8°0€€ 180££000-1001-491 Hmnyog yueg sajdoa g HIMngod- HIN/Od
JENTIERE G|
. - £SL1000#-1001-€90 enedioseyyy jueg sajdoa g niedieieyyy - Uno) JoLsI(l
12qUIddA(]
- PO'SERLOY'S COPLT066-1001-£90 enedmyyy jueg] sajdoay medaieyyy - uno) aensidepy
10U
e 00°000°01 £1PLT06S-1001-v90 lelnyjueweg jueg] sajdoag IeINyIuRWES - 1N0)) qensISey

Page 79

Ministry of Justice



- ‘ZT 0quojo)

ansnr jo Ansiuig
JURUNOIY J31Y)
jeAevewey "W'a'wW'y

(2aueurg) 12u0

3t \lno \ —tCot
1wuwoy) /(dueUL]) 1030211(]
~

/WUBIUNOIDY JOIYD)/ 1IJQ) [RIDURUL] JAIYY)

9

12quIdda(]
00°000°0T LO'ELP'ESZ'EL TTVLTO6L10019-61 eMnpey| jueg sajdoag vlamnpey - unop) aensidepy
RElV[IIERETS]
- 98°'10Z°S19 v8Y9206810019-61 Bamnpey jueg] sajdoog BPMNPRY- LN0D) 1LISI(]
12quiada(]
- . 00°092°9T LTPLTO6S1001-6+0 BuweSewop jueq sajdoa g vwieSeWoy -unop) aerjady [1a1)
12quiada(]
5 00°000°91 90°206'PSS'S 6LY9TO6L1001-640 pwegewoH jueq sajdoay PWRFRWOH - Un0y) ajensidepy

Page 80

1ce

try of Justi

nis

M



3.5 Performance of the Revenue Collection

Head - 110 Rs. ,000
Revenue Estimate Collected Revenue
Revenue Description of the Revenue asa % of
Code Code Original Final Amount Final
(Rs.) Revenue
Estimate
2002-01-01 | Building Rent 250 300 1,534 531
2002-02-99 | Interest 1500 1500 2,658 177
2003-02-99 | Sales, Proceeds Charges- 750 750 2,188 291
Administrative Fees -Sundries
2004-01-00 | W AND OP 0 0 14,907 -
2006-02-02 | Other Capital Assets Sales 20 5 2 40
Head - 228
Revenue Estimate Collected Revenue
Revenue Code E:jz:zzocr;;ithe as 6" % of
Original Final Amount Final
(Rs.) Revenue
Estimate
1003-0-8-0-0-0 | Fees for the issuing 4 ,000 4,000 4,404 110.12
of certificates to
notaries by the High
Court
2002-01-0-1-0 Return on 35,000 35,000 37,212 106.32
Government Assets-
Rent-Rent on
Government
Buildings and
Housing
2002-0-2-0-99-0 | Interest & Other 40,000 40,000 54,956 137.39
Administrative fee
and Charges —Other
2003-02-0-99-0 | Revenue 130,000 130,000 169,958 130.73
Sales Proceeds and
Charges —
Administrative Fees -
2003-03-0-02 Sundries 725,000 725,000 1,163,092 160.42
Sales Proceeds and
Charges —Fines and
2003-0-99-0-0-0 | Forfeit 50,000 50,000 96,817 193.63
2004-0-1-0-0-0 | W& Op - - 249,429 -
2006-0--2-0-2-0 | Sales of FA —Others 1,500 8,000 11,114 138
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3.6 Performance of the Utilization of Allocation

Head - 110
Rs. ,000
Allocation Allocation
Type of Actual Utilization as a
Allocation o . Expenditure % of Final
Original Final Allocation
Recurrent 2,191,250 2,412,900 1,718,414 71
Capital 1,569,662 2,955,662 1,352,742 46
Head - 228
Rs. ,000
Allocation Allocation
Type of Actual Utilization as a
Allocation o . Expenditure % of Final
Original Final Allocation
Recurrent 8,562,700 8,561,265 7,669,948 90
Capital 4,211,800 5,943,235 2,409,870 41
3.7 In terms of F.R.208 grant of allocations for expenditure to this

Department/District Secretariat/Provincial Council as an agent of the other
Ministries/ Departments

Head 110
Rs. ,000
Serial | Allocation Purpose of the ] Actual Allocation
No. | Received from | Allocation Allocation Expenditure | Utilization
Which Ministry as a % of
/Department Original Final Final
Allocation
Incur expenses 27,992 27,992 27,992 100%
01 Ministry of regarding
Public service awareness
,Provincial program
Councils and
Local
Government
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02 Ministry of Incur monthly
Finance allowance
economy and expenses of
policy graduate
development trainees 222 222 222 100
03 Courts Incur Salary
Administration | Expenses 78 78 78 100
04 Courts Incur other
Administration | allowances
expenses 30 30 30 100
05 Courts Incur cleaning
Administration | services
expenses 5,150 5,150 5,150 100
06 Labour Courts
Administration | Salary Expenses 2,036 2,036 2,036 100
07 Labour Courts
Administration | Allowances 704 704 704 100
08 Department of | Incur loan
Pension balance
settlement
expenses 1,303 1,303 1,303 100
Head - 228
Rs. ,000
Serial .

No. Allocation Allocation
Allocation Purpose of the Actual UtiIiz?tion
Received Allocation Expenditure as ? % of
from Which Original Final Final
Ministry Allocation
/Department

01 Department To incur loan 13,255 13,255 13,255 100
of Pension settlement
expenses
02 Department To incur 43 43 43 100
of community | building
Based expenses
Correction
Department To incur 2,983 2,983 2,983 100
03 of community | building
Based expenses
Correction
04 Judicial To incur 19,053 19,053 19,053 100
Service building
Commission expenses
Secretariat
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Ministry of To incur Salary 10,626 10,626 10,626 100
05 Justice expenses
06 Ministry of To incur 4,065 4,065 4,065 100
Justice allowances
07 Legal Aid To incur 3,650 3,650 3,650 100
Commission building
expenses
3.8 Performance of the Reporting of Non-Financial Assets
Head -110
Rs. ,000
Balance as per Balance as per Reportin
Assets Code Board of Survey financial Position Yet to be Pro F;ess afa
Code Description Report as at Report as at Accounted g %
31.12.2021 31.12.2021 °
Building and
9151 | Structures 10,346 10,346 | - 100%
Machinery and
9152 | Equipment 562,432 562,432 | - 100%
9153 | Land - - - -
Intangible
9154 | Assets - - - -
Biological
9155 | Assets - - - -
Work in
9160 | Progress - - - -
9180 | Lease Assets 1,019,216 1,019,216 - 100%
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Head - 228

Rs. ,000
Balance as per Balance as per Reportin
Assets Code Board of Survey financial Position Yet to be PrF; resf
Code Description Report as at Report as at Accounted asga %
31.12.2021 31.12.2021 °
Building and
9151 | Structures 1,415,014 1,415,014 - 100%
Machinery and
9152 | Equipment 1,402,400 1,402,400 - 100%
9153 | Land 2,512,588 2,512,588 - 100%
Intangible
9154 | Assets - - - -
Biological
9155 | Assets - - - -
Work in
9160 Progress 7,767.756 7,767.756 100%
9180 | Lease Assets - -
Audit Report-Head 110-Please see the page number 85
Audit Report Head 228 —Please see the page number 101
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4 Chapter- Performance Indicators
4.1 Performance indicators of the Institute (Based on the Action Plan)

Head -110

Specific Indicators

Actual output as
a percentage (%)
of the expected

Output

100- | 75- | 50-

90 89 | 74
Number of legislation intended to be presented in Parliament. - - -
Percentage of settlement of disputes by the Mediation Boards. v -
Number of programs intended to be conducted for Judicial Officers. - - V4
Number of complaints concluded in respect of victims of crimes and | - -
witnesses i
Number of programs intended to be conducted for Non-Judicial Officers. | - - -
Number of Non-Judicial Officers intended to be trained. - - -
Number of persons intended to be provided with legal aid. v - -

Head - 228

Actual output as a

percentage (%) of
Specific the expected
Indicators

Output

100- | 75- | 50-
90 89 74

Number of Courts Complexes newly constructed and completed. - - -
Number of additional buildings constructed for Courts Complexes newly | - -
constructed and completed. i
Number of Judges’ official residences constructed and completed. - - -
Number of renovation projects intended to be carried out in courts. v - -
Number of courts intended to be obtained transfer/title certificates for | v -
lands.
Number of contracts intended to be executed for providing infra- v
structure to courts.
Revenues intended to be collected from courts. v
Percentage of disposal of court cases. - - -
Percentage of disposal of industrial disputes.

*Cases statistics are being compiled
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Chapter 05 - Performance of the achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)

5.1 Indicate the Identified respective Sustainable Developments Goals

Goal / Targets Indicators of Progress
Objective the of the
16 achievement Achieve
ment to
date %
.| 8
Creating a 2N
peaceful and gl w
perfect 16.1.1 The number of
society, 16.1 persons committed suicide | V
?)fr:g(r)(:’lcziities Significant reduction of all forms of | P€r 1|0'900 persons of the
to all for violence and deaths caused by such | POPulation according to
) violence in all places. gender and age
accessing to 16.1.2 The number of deaths | V
JUS.tIC.e and caused by conflict and
bwldmg‘of related causes per 100,000
productive, persons of the population
accountable, according to gender and age
.perf.ect‘ 16.1.3 The number of v
Institutions victims of physical, mental or
at all levels sexual violence as a
for ] percentage of the
sustainable population during the last 12
development months.
16.1.4 The number of v
persons believing in
travelling alone in their area
is safe enough.
16.2.1 The number of
16.2 children between 1 - 17 v
Making an end of cruelty, harassment, years of age physically
abuse, exploitation and all forms of acts of and/or mentally harassed by
violence where children are victimized. the guardians during the
period of last month.
16.2.2 The number of v
victims of human trafficking
per 100,000 persons of
population according to
gender, age and the nature
of utilization.
16.2.3 The number of young
males and females between | V
the age 18-29 years who
have been sexually harassed
by the age of 18 years.
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16.3
Access to the equality of law to all and
advancement of the rule of law at national
and international level.

16.3.1 The number of
victims reported to an
authorized and recognized
competent conflict
resolution mechanism from
and amongst the victims
harassed during the period
of last 12 months.

16.3.2 The number of
detainees not sentenced out
of the total number of
prisoners.

16.3.3The rate of population
experienced conflicts and
the number of persons
accessed to formal or
informal conflict resolution
mechanism during last two
years.

16.4
Significant reduction of illegal finance and
transportation of weapons, strengthening
of recovery of assets acquired in illegal
means and eradicating of all forms
organized crimes by the year 2030.

16.4.1 The total value of
internal and external illegal
flow of currencies. (In US.
Dollars)

16.4.2 The quantity of
weapons with illegal origin
that have been identified or
confirmed as have been
captured, found or handed
over by an authorized officer
in compliance with the
international strategies.

16.5

Significant reduction in all forms of bribery
and corruption.

16.5.1 The number of
persons in such instances
where a bribe has been
offered to a government
officer or a bribe has been
demanded by a government
officer during the period of
last 12 months.
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16.5.2 The number of
business entities in such
instances where a bribe has
been offered to a
government officer or a
bribe has been demanded by
a government officer during
the period of last 12 months.

16.6

Establishment of productive, accountable
and transparent institutions at all levels.

16.6.1 Main categories of
public  expenditure  (or
budget codes or equivalent)
as a share

Of basic approved budget.

16.6.2 The number of
persons who have been
satisfied with last experience
in contacting public service.

16.7
Confirmation of existence of a decision
making process equipped with responsive
full participatory and representative
exposure at all levels.

16.7.1 The number of posts
(as per gender, age, the
disabled and race) in
government institutions
(national and regional law
making institutions, public
and Judicial services) in
terms of national
distribution.

16.7.2 The number of
persons (as per gender, age,
the disabled and race)
believingthat they are
involved in decision making
process and their views are
responded.

16.8

Strengthening of the participation of
developing countries in international
governing organizations.

16.8.1The number of
persons representing
developing countries at
International organizations
withvoting rights
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16.9.1 The number of v
16.9 children below the age of 5
Provision of legal identity including birth | Y¢S 11 respect of whom the
registration to all by the year 2030 birth was reglstereq na
government authorized
institution in terms of age.
16.10.1 The number of well- | V
identified instances of
murder, abduction,
disappearance, detentions
16.10 and torture of journalists,
Ensuring of the right to information by the trade unionists and human
general public an_d of protection o_f rights activists over the past
fupdamental fre;dom in accordance Wlth the 12 months.
national law and international conventions and
treaties.
16.10.2 The number of |V
countries that have
formulated and implemented
constitutional,  institutional
and / or policy references for
public access to information.
16.A.1 Existence of | V
independent, national human
16. A rights institutions in
Strengthen of the capacity building of relevant | gccordance with the Paris
national institutions at all levels in developing Principle.
countries so as to prevent violence and
eradication of terrorism and crime while
seeking international cooperation.
16.B.1The = number  of |V
persons who have reported as
have been felt and subjected
) 16. B, to discrimination or
P?o'motlon and exercise Qf lgws gnd harassment  prohibited by
policies to prevent discrimination in the |, arnational human rights
way for sustainable development. law.
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5.2 Describing brief the achievements and challenges in fulfilling the goals of

sustainable development.

> Achievements

» Challenges

The Ministry of Justice held discussions with the Ministry of External Affairs in
achieving the 16 sustainable development goals and initiated to appoint three
leading Committees.

Accordingly, a National Steering Committee has been appointed chaired by the
Hon. Minister and the Committee meets every three months to have
discussions.

Under the auspices of the National Steering Committee, a Steering Oversight
Committee was appointed under the chairmanship of the Secretary to the
Ministry of Justice and the Committee meets once a month to discuss matters.
Under the Steering Oversight Committee, 4 Sub-committees were appointed
under the chairmanship of an Additional Secretary, Ministry of Justice.

Those Sub-committees include;
+* Anti-Corruption Committee
+» Committee on Public Service Delivery
+» Committee on Public Security and Law Enforcement
+» Committee to Improve the Possibility for Access to Law

A number of government agencies relevant to SDG-16 have been involved in
these Committees and discussions have been held on current and future SDG-
16 targeted projects and an action plan for the next two years is being
prepared.

A meeting was held with the civil society organizations under the chairmanship
of the Secretary, Ministry of Justice and the representatives of those
organizations also submitted their ideas and proposals to achieve these
sustainable goals and all those organizations expressed their willingness to join
the aforesaid Sub-committees.

= Taking policy decisions in the implementation of proposed projects.

= Difficulties encountered in dealing with other institutions.

= lLack of awareness among public officials and the general public regarding
sustainable development goals.
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Chapter 06 - Human Resource Profile

6.1 Cadre Management

Head - 110
Cadre category Approved | Actual Cadre
Cadre Cadre vacant
Senior Level
Secretary 01 01 -
Additional Secretary (Legal) 02 02 -
Additional Secretary (Administration) 01 01 -
Additional Secretary (Development) 01 01 -
Additional Secretary (Judge) 01 01 -
Additional Secretary (Engineer) 01 01
Additional Secretary (Reforms) 01 00
Director General (Planning) 01 00 01
Chief Financial Officer 01 00 01
Senior Assistant Secretary 02 02 -
(Administration)
Senior Assistant Secretary (Legal) 02 02 -
Chief Accountant 01 01 -
Chief Internal Auditor 01 01 -
Director (Planning) 01 01 -
Director (Engineer) 01 00 01
Assistant Secretary(Administration) 06 02 04
Assistant Secretary(Legal) 06 04 02
Accountant 05 04 01
Assistant / Deputy Director 03 02 01
Engineer 04 01 03
Engineer (Contract basis) - 01 -
Consultant (Contract basis) - 01 -
Tertiary Level
Superintendent of Translator 01 01 -
Translator (Sinhala / Tamil) 03 - 03
Translator (Tamil /English) 01 - 01
Translator ( Sinhala / English) 03 05 02
Administrative Officer 01 01 -
Information Technological officer 02 01 01
Librarian (Contract basis) - - -
Secondary Level
Development Officer 86 74 12
Graduate Trainee - 13 -
Development Assistant 01 01 -
Accounts Assistant 05 05 -
Management Service Officer 72 62 10
Information and Communication 02 02 -

Technology Assistant
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Typist 10 04 06

Receptionist 02 02 -

Primary Level

Driver 31 31

Office Employment Service 50 50 -

Head - 228

Cadre category Approved | Actual Cadre | Cadre
Cadre vacant

District Court Judges (With Judges - 148 -

serving in the Joint District / Magistrate

Courts)

Magistrate - 104 -

President, Labour Tribunals - 29 -

Court Register 570 381 189

Family Consultancy 87 76 11

Development Officers/Program 782 630 152

Assistant/Account Assistant

Court Interpreter 287 46

333

Courts Clerk 2,662 2,335 327

Courts Stenographer 1,359 1,207 152

Courts Typist 663 559 104

Book Binder 558 416 142

Staff appointed to courts by the Ministry of Justice

Cadre category Approved Actual Cadre

Cadre Cadre vacant

Senior Level

Accountant 25 18 07

Tertiary Level

Translator 34 30 04

Secondary Level

Technical Officer 24 17 07

Primary Level

Employment Office Service 2,450 2,105 345

Court Security 497 434 63

Fiscal Peon 80 56 24

Fiscal Matron 92 70 22

Process Server and Writ Executor 733 653 80

Crier & Usher 41 24 17
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Plumber 06 05 01
Electrician 06 05 01
Mason 05 02 03
Carpenter 05 05 -
Labour 10 07 03
Circuit Bungalow Keeper 02 02 -

06.2 Briefly state how the shortage or excess in human resources has been affected to
the performance of the institute.

Head 110
Certain Vacancies in the Ministry are covered by the officers in parallel services.

Head 228

Requests have been made in writing for urgent need to fill the vacancies presently fallen in the
minor staff in the courts, as the existing dearth in the minor staff has requested in difficulty/
inconvenience in smoothly carrying out Court Works without interruption.

06.3 Human Resource Development

Head - 110
Name of the | No. of | Duration | Total Investment | Nature of Output/Knowledge
Program staff of the (Rs’000) the Gained
trained | program | |ocal Foreign | Program
(Abroad/Lo
cal)
Course on 05 Two Days | 35,000 Online
Office filing Maintaining files correctly
Tamil 01 One Day 15,000 Online
Language
Course

e Briefly explain how the training program contributes to the performance of the
organization.

e Ability to perform duties efficiently and accurately by directing officers for training
courses
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Chapter 07— Compliance Report

Head - 110
No Applicable Requirement Compliance Brief Corrective
Status explanation | actions
(Complied/N | for Non | proposed to
ot Complied) | Compliance | avoid non-
compliance in
future
1 The following Financial statements/accounts have been submitted on due date
1.1 Annual financial statements Complied
1.2 Advance to public officers | Complied
account
1.3 Trading and Manufacturing | Not Complied Not necessary at
Advance Accounts (Commercial present
Advance Accounts)
1.4 Stores Advance Accounts Not Complied Not necessary at
present
1.5 Special Advance Accounts Not Complied Not necessary at
present
1.6 Others
2 Maintenance of books and registers (FR445)/
2.1 Fixed assets register has been | Complied
maintained and update in terms
of Public Administration Circular
267/2018
2.2 Personal emoluments register/ | Complied

Personal emoluments cards has
been maintained and update

2.3 Register of Audit queries has | Complied
been maintained and update
2.4 Register of Internal Audit reports | Complied
has been maintained and update
2.5 All  the monthly account | Complied
summaries (CIGAS) are prepared
and submitted to the Treasury on

due date

2.6 Register for cheques and money | Complied
orders has been maintained and
update

2.7 Inventory register has been | Complied

maintained and update
2.8 Stocks  Register has  been | Complied
maintained and update
2.9 Register of Losses has been | Complied
maintained and update
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2.10

Commitment Register has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.11

Register of Counter foil Books (GA
— N20) has been maintained and
update

Complied

Delegation of functions for financial control (FR 135)

The financial authority has been
delegated within the institute

Complied

3.2

The delegation of financial
authority has been
communicated within the
institute

Complied

3.3

The authority has been delegated
in such manner so as to pass each
transaction through two or more
officers

Complied

3.4

The controls has been adhered to
by the Accountants in terms of
State Account Circular 171/2004
dated 11.05.2014 in using the
Government Payroll Software
Package

Complied

Preparation of Annual Plans

The annual action plan has been
prepared

Complied

4.2

The annual procurement plan has
been prepared

Complied

4.3

The annual Internal Audit plan
has been prepared

Complied

4.4

The annual estimate has been
prepared and submitted to the
NBD on due date

Complied

4.5

The annual cash flow has been
submitted to the Treasury
Operations Department on time

Complied

Audit Queries

All the audit queries has been
replied within the specified time
by the Auditor General

Not Complied

All queries could
not be answer

on the due date

Internal Audit

The internal audit plan has been
prepared at the beginning of the
year after consulting the Auditor
General in terms of Financial
Regulation 134(2))DMA/1-2019

Complied

6.2

All the internal audit reports has
been replied within one month

Not Complied

All queries could
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not be answered

on the due date

6.3

Copies of all the internal audit
reports has been submitted to
the Management Audit
Department in terms of Sub-
section 40(4) of the National
Audit Act No. 19 of 2018

Complied

6.4

All the copies of internal audit
reports has been submitted to
the Auditor General interms of
Financial Regulation 134(3)

Complied

Audit and Management Committee

Minimum 04 meetings of the
Audit and Management
Committee has been held during
the year as per the DMA Circular
1-2019

Complied

Asset Management

The information about purchases
of assets and disposals was
submitted to the Comptroller
General’s Office in terms of
Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No.
01/2017

Complied

8.2

A suitable liaison officer was
appointed to coordinate the
implementation of the provisions
of the circular and the details of
the nominated officer was sent to
the Comptroller General’s Office
in terms of Paragraph 13 of the
aforesaid circular

Complied

8.3

The boards of survey was
conducted and the relevant
reports submitted to the Auditor
General on due date in terms of
Public Finance Circular No.
05/2016

Not Complied

Late
submission
of inventory
survey

reports

8.4

The excesses and deficits that
were disclosed through the board
of survey and other relating
recommendations, actions were
carried out during the period
specified in the circular

Complied
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8.5

The disposal of condemn articles
had been carried out in terms of
FR 772

Complied

Vehicle Management

The daily running charts and
monthly summaries of the pool
vehicles had been prepared and
submitted to the Auditor General
on due date

Complied

9.2

The condemned vehicles had
been disposed of within a period
of less than 6 months after
condemning

Complied

9.3

The vehicle logbooks had been
maintained and updated

Complied

9.4

The action has been taken in
terms of F.R. 103, 104, 109 and
110 with regard to every vehicle
accident

Complied

9.5

The fuel consumption of vehicles
has been re-tested in terms of the
provisions of Paragraph 3.1 of the
Public Administration Circular No.
30/2016 of 29.12.2016

Complied

9.6

The absolute ownership of the
leased vehicle log books has been
transferred after the lease term

Complied

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

The bank reconciliation
statements had been prepared,
got certified and made ready for
audit by the due date

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that had
existed in the year under review
or since previous years settled

Not Complied

10.3

The action had been taken in
terms of Financial Regulations
regarding balances that had been
disclosed through bank
reconciliation

statementsandforwhichadjustme
ntshadtobemade,andhadthosebal
ancesbeensettledwithinonemonth

Complied

11

Utilization of Provisions

111

The provisions allocated had been
spent without exceeding the limit

Complied

11.2

The liabilities not exceeding the
provisions that remained at the
end of the year as per the FR
94(1)

Complied
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12 Advances to Public Officers Account

12.1 | The limits had been complied | Complied
with

12.2 | A time analysis had been carried | Complied
out on the loans in arrears

12.3 | The loan balances in arrears for | Not Complied Actions have
over one year had been settled been taken to

settle old loan
balances

13 General Deposit Account

13.1 | The action had been taken as per | Complied
F.R.571 in relation to disposal of
lapsed deposits

13.2 | The control register for general | Complied
deposits had been updated and
maintained

14 Imprest Account

14.1 | The balance in the cash book at | Complied
the end of the year under review
remitted to TOD

14.2 | The ad-hoc sub imprests issued as | Complied
per F.R. 371 settled within one
month from the completion of the
task

14.3 | The ad-hoc sub imprests had not | Complied
been issued exceeding the limit
approved as per F.R. 371

14.4 | The balance of the imprest | Complied
account had been reconciled with
the Treasury books monthly

15 Revenue Account

15.1 | The refunds from the revenue | Complied
had been made in terms of the
regulations

15.2 | The revenue collection had been | Complied
directly credited to the revenue
account without credited to the
deposit account

15.3 | Returns of arrears of revenue | Complied
forward to the Auditor General in
terms of FR 176

16 Human Resource Management

16.1 | The staff had been paid within the | Complied
approved cadre

16.2 | All members of the staff have | Complied
been issued a duty list in writing

16.3 | All reports have been submitted | Complied
to MSD in terms of their circular
no.04/2017 dated 20.09.2017

17 Provision of information to the public
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17.1 | An information officer has been
appointed and a proper register
of information is maintained and
updated in terms of Right To
Information Act and Regulation

Complied

17.2 | Information about the institution
to the public have been provided
by Website or alternative
measures and has it been
facilitated to appreciate /
allegation to public against the
public authority by this website
or alternative measures

Complied

17.3 | Bi- Annual and Annual reports
have been submitted as per
section 08 and 10 of the RTI Act

Complied

18 Implementing citizens charter

18.1 | A citizens charter/Citizens client’s
charter has been formulated and
implemented by the Institution
interms of the circular number
05/2008 and 05/2018(1) of
Ministry of Public Administration
and Management

Not Complied

18.2 | A methodology has been devised
by the Institution in order to
monitor and assess the
formulation and the
implementation of  Citizens
Charter / Citizens client’s charter
as per paragraph 2.3 of the
circular

Not Complied

19 Preparation of the Human Resourc

e Plan

19.1 | A human resource plan has been
prepared interms of the format in
Annexure 02 of Public
Administration Circular
No.02/2018 dated 24.01.2018.

Not Complied

Measures are
taken to prepare
a human
resources plan
as per 2/2018

19.2 A minimum training opportunity
of not less than 12 hours per year
for each member of the staff has
been ensured in the aforesaid
Human Resource Plan

Not Complied

Accordingly it
has been
planned

19.3 | Annual performance agreements
have been signed for the entire
staff based on the format in
Annexure 01 of the aforesaid
Circular

Not Complied

Action will be
taken in future
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19.4 | A senior officer was appointed | Complied It has been

and assigned the responsibility of assigned to the
preparing the human resource Ass. Secretary.
development plan, organizing (Admin II)

capacity building programs and
conducting skill development
programs as per paragraph No.6.5
of the aforesaid Circular

20 Responses Audit Paras

20.1 | The shortcomings pointed out in | Complied
the audit paragraphs issued by
the Auditor General for the
previous years have been rectified

Head: 228
No Applicable Requirement Complianc | Brief Corrective actions
e Status explanation proposed to avoid
(Complied/ | for Non | non-compliance in
Not Compliance future
Complied)
1 The following Financial
statements/accounts have been
submitted on due date
1.1 Annual financial statements Complied
1.2 Advance to public officers | Complied
account
1.3 Trading and  Manufacturing | Not Currently not
Advance Accounts (Commercial | Complied required
Advance Accounts)
1.4 Stores Advance Accounts Not Currently not
Complied required
1.5 Special Advance Accounts Not Currently not
Complied required
1.6 Others
2 Maintenance of books and
registers (FR445)/
2.1 Fixed assets register has been | Complied
maintained and update in terms
of Public Administration Circular
267/2018
2.2 Personal emoluments register | Complied Relevant zones
/Personal emoluments cards has are
been maintained and update administrated
by the High
Court
2.3 Register of Audit queries has | Complied
been maintained and update
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2.4

Register of Internal Audit reports
has been maintained and update

Complied

2.5

All  the monthly account
summaries (CIGAS) are prepared
and submitted to the Treasury on
due date

Complied

2.6

Register for cheques and money
orders has been maintained and
update

Complied

2.7

Inventory register has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.8

Stocks  Register has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.9

Register of Losses has been
maintained and update

Not
Complied

2.10

Commitment Register has been
maintained and update

Complied

2.11

Register of Counterfoil Books (GA
— N20) has been maintained and
update

Complied

03

Delegation of functions for
financial control (FR 135)

3.1

The financial authority has been
delegated within the institute

Complied

3.2

The delegation of financial
authority has been
communicated within the
institute

Complied

3.3

The authority has been delegated
in such manner so as to pass each
transaction through two or more
officers

Complied

3.4

The controls has been adhered to
by the Accountants in terms of
State Account Circular 171/2004
dated 11.05.2014 in using the
Government Payroll Software
Package

Complied

Relevant zones
are
administered
by the High
Court

Preparation of Annual Plans

The annual action plan has been
prepared

Complied

4.2

The annual procurement plan has
been prepared

Complied

4.3

The annual Internal Audit plan
has been prepared

Complied

4.4

The annual estimate has been
prepared and submitted to the
NBD on due date

Complied

4.5

The annual cash flow has been

Complied
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submitted to the Treasury
Operations Department on time

Audit Queries

All the audit queries has been
replied within the specified time
by the Auditor General

Not
Complied

All queries could
not be answer on
the due date

Internal Audit

The internal audit plan has been
prepared at the beginning of the
year after consulting the Auditor
General in terms of Financial
Regulation 134(2))DMA/1-2019

Complied

6.2

All the internal audit reports has
been replied within one month

Not
Complied

Although
answered, not all
reports were
answered on the

due date

6.3

Copies of all the internal audit
reports has been submitted to
the Management Audit
Department in terms of Sub-
section 40(4) of the National
Audit Act No. 19 of 2018

Complied

6.4

All the copies of internal audit
reports has
beensubmittedtotheAuditorGene
ralintermsofFinancialRegulationl1
34(3)

Complied

Audit and Management Committee

Minimum 04 meetings of the
Audit and Management
Committee has been held during
the year as per the DMA Circular
1-2019

Complied

Asset Management

The information about purchases
of assets and disposals was
submitted to the Comptroller
General’s Office in terms of
Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No.
01/2017

Complied

8.2

A suitable liaison officer was
appointed to coordinate the
implementation of the provisions
of the circular and the details of

Complied
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the nominated officer was sent
to the Comptroller General’s
Office in terms of Paragraph 13
of the aforesaid circular

8.3

The boards of survey was
conducted and the relevant
reports submitted to the Auditor
General on due date in terms of
Public Finance Circular No.
05/2016

Not
Complied

Late
submission of
inventory

survey reports

8.4

The excesses and deficits that
were disclosed through the board
of survey and other relating
recommendations, actions were
carried out during the period
specified in the circular

Not
Complied

Late
submission of
inventory

survey reports

8.5

The disposal of condemn articles
had been carried out in terms of
FR 772

Complied

Vehicle Management

The daily running charts and
monthly summaries of the pool
vehicles had been prepared and
submitted to the Auditor General
on due date

Not
complied

Pool Vehicles
are not
available

9.2

The condemned vehicles had
been disposed of within a period
of less than 6 months after
condemning

Not
complied

No vehicle is
found in the
disposable
condition.

9.3

The vehicle logbooks had been
maintained and updated

Complied

9.4

The action has been taken in
terms of F.R. 103, 104, 109 and
110 with regard to every vehicle
accident

Not
Complied

9.5

The fuel consumption of vehicles
has been re-tested in terms of
the provisions of Paragraph 3.1 of
the Public Administration Circular
No. 30/2016 of 29.12.2016

Complied

9.6

The absolute ownership of the
leased vehicle log books has been
transferred after the lease term

Complied

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

The bank reconciliation
statements had been prepared,
got certified and made ready for
audit by the due date

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that had

Complied
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existed in the year under review
or since previous years settled

10.3

The action had been taken in
terms of Financial Regulations
regarding balances that had been
disclosed through bank
reconciliation statements and for
which adjustments had to be
made, and had those balances
been settled within one month

Complied

11

Utilization of Provisions

111

The provisions allocated had
been spent without exceeding
the limit

Complied

11.2

The liabilities not exceeding the
provisions that remained at the
end of the year as per the FR
94(1)

Complied

12

Advances to Public Officers Account

12.1

The limits had been complied
with

Complied

12.2

A time analysis had been carried
out on the loans in arrears

Complied

12.3

The loan balances in arrears for
over one year had been settled

Not
Complied

Unsettled loan
balances are
very old & due
to that it is
very difficult to
settle those
balances.

Actions have been
taken to settle old
loan balances in

13

General Deposit Account

13.1

The action had been taken as per
F.R.571 in relation to disposal of
lapsed deposits

Not
Complied

13.2

The control register for general
deposits had been updated and
maintained

Complied

14

Imprest Account

14.1

The balance in the cash book at
the end of the year under review
remitted to TOD

Complied

14.2

The ad-hoc sub imprests issued
as per F.R. 371 settled within one
month from the completion of
the task

Complied

14.3

The ad-hoc sub imprests had not
been issued exceeding the limit
approved as per F.R. 371

Complied

14.4

The balance of the imprest
account had been reconciled

Complied
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with the Treasury books monthly \

15

Revenue Account

15.1

The refunds from the revenue
had been made in terms of the
regulations

Complied

15.2

The revenue collection had been
directly credited to the revenue
account without credited to the
deposit account

Complied

15.3

Returns of arrears of revenue
forward to the Auditor General in
terms of FR 176

Complied

16

Human Resource Management

16.1

The staff had been paid within
the approved cadre

Complied

16.2

All members of the staff have
been issued a duty list in writing

Complied

16.3

All reports have been submitted
to MSD in terms of their circular
no.04/2017 dated 20.09.2017

Complied

17

Provision of information to the public

17.1

An information officer has been
appointed and a proper register
of information is maintained and
updated in terms of Right To
Information Act and Regulation

Complied

17.2

Information about the institution
to the public have been provided
by Website or alternative
measures and has it been
facilitated to appreciate /
allegation to public against the
public authority by this website
or alternative measures

Complied

17.3

Bi- Annual and Annual reports
have been submitted as per
section 08 and 10 of the RTI Act

Complied

18

Implementing Citizens Charter

18.1

A citizens charter/Citizens client’s
charter has been formulated and
implemented by the Institution in
terms of the circular number
05/2008 and 05/2018(1) of
Ministry of Public Administration
and Management

Not
Complied

Currently, steps
are being taken to
prepare the
Citizens' Charter in
accordance with
2/2018

18.2

A methodology has been devised
by the Institution in order to
monitor  and assess  the
formulation and the

Not
Complied

Currently, steps
are being taken to
prepare the
Citizens' Charter in

implementation  of  Citizens
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Charter / Citizens client’s charter
as per paragraph 2.3 of the
circular

accordance with
2/2018

19

Preparation of the Human Resource Plan

19.1

A human resource plan has been
prepared interms of the format in
Annexure 02 of Public
Administration Circular
No0.02/2018 dated 24.01.2018.

Not
Complied

Currently steps are
being taken to
prepare a Human
Resource Plan as
per 2/2018

19.2

A minimum training opportunity
of not less than 12 hours per year
for each member of the staff has
been ensured in the aforesaid
Human Resource Plan

Not
Complied

Accordingly it has
been planned

19.3

Annual performance agreements
have been signed for the entire
staff based on the format in
Annexure 01 of the aforesaid
Circular

Not
Complied

Action will be
taken in future

19.4

A senior officer was appointed
and assigned the responsibility of
preparing the human resource
development plan, organizing
capacity building programs and
conducting  skill development
programs as per paragraph No.6.5
of the aforesaid Circular

Complied

20

Responses Audit Paras

20.1

The shortcomings pointed out in
the audit paragraphs issued by the
Auditor General for the previous
years have been rectified

Complied
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